

**Roundtable for Energy Resources - Company Membership as at 31/01/2023**
**Total Number of Members: 1217**

Company Name	Website URL
3M Australia Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.3m.com.au">http://www.3m.com.au</a>
5280 Group Pty Ltd	
88 Energy Limited	<a href="http://www.88energy.com">http://www.88energy.com</a>
A Noble & Son Ltd	<a href="http://www.nobles.com.au">http://www.nobles.com.au</a>
AACC Houston	<a href="https://www.aacc-texas.org">https://www.aacc-texas.org</a>
AAPG	<a href="http://www.aapg.org">http://www.aapg.org</a>
AB Global	<a href="https://web.alliancebernstein.com">https://web.alliancebernstein.com</a>
ABB Australia Pty Limited	<a href="http://www.abbaustralia.com.au">http://www.abbaustralia.com.au</a>
ABC Corporation Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.abc.net.au">http://www.abc.net.au</a>
ABC Rural	<a href="http://www.abc.net.au/news/rural">http://www.abc.net.au/news/rural</a>
Abigroup Limited	<a href="http://www.abigroup.com.au">http://www.abigroup.com.au</a>
Aboriginal Enterprises in Mining, Energy and Exploration Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.aemee.org.au">http://www.aemee.org.au</a>
Acalia Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.acalia.org">http://www.acalia.org</a>
Accenture Strategy	<a href="https://www.accenture.com">https://www.accenture.com</a>
Achilles Information (Australia) Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.achilles.com">http://www.achilles.com</a>
ACIL Tasman Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.aciltasman.com.au">http://www.aciltasman.com.au</a>
Aconex Ltd	<a href="http://www.aconex.com">http://www.aconex.com</a>
Adelaide Belt & Hose Distributors Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.beltandhose.com.au">http://www.beltandhose.com.au</a>
Adelaide Brighton Cement Limited	<a href="http://www.adelaidebrighton.com.au">http://www.adelaidebrighton.com.au</a>
Adelaide Brighton Limited	<a href="https://adbri.com.au/">https://adbri.com.au/</a>
Adelaide Capital Partners	<a href="http://www.adcappartners.com">http://www.adcappartners.com</a>
Adelaide Equity Partners Ltd	<a href="http://www.adelaideequity.com.au">http://www.adelaideequity.com.au</a>
Adelaide Research & Innovation Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.adelaideresearch.com.au">http://www.adelaideresearch.com.au</a>
Adelaide Tooling Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.adelaidetooling.com.au">http://www.adelaidetooling.com.au</a>
ADG Enterprises Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.adgenterprises.net">http://www.adgenterprises.net</a>
ADI Analytics	<a href="http://www.adi-analytics.com">http://www.adi-analytics.com</a>
ADME Fuels	<a href="http://www.admefuels.com">http://www.admefuels.com</a>
Advanced Focus	<a href="http://www.advancedfocus.com.au">http://www.advancedfocus.com.au</a>
Advanced Outcomes	<a href="http://www.advancedoutcomes.com.au">http://www.advancedoutcomes.com.au</a>
Advanced Resources International Inc	<a href="http://www.adv-res.com">http://www.adv-res.com</a>
Advertiser Newspapers Pty Ltd	<a href="https://www.adelaidenow.com.au/">https://www.adelaidenow.com.au/</a>
Advisian Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.advisian.com">http://www.advisian.com</a>
AECC	<a href="https://www.aeccglobal.com.au/">https://www.aeccglobal.com.au/</a>
AECOM Australia Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.aecom.com">http://www.aecom.com</a>
AECOM Services Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.aecom.com">http://www.aecom.com</a>
AEROMETREX	<a href="http://www.aerometrex.com.au">http://www.aerometrex.com.au</a>
African Carbon Energy	<a href="https://www.africary.com">https://www.africary.com</a>
AGATA Institute	<a href="http://agatajaworska.withtank.com">http://agatajaworska.withtank.com</a>
AGL Energy Limited	<a href="http://www.agl.com.au">http://www.agl.com.au</a>
AHAVA Energy Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.ahavaenergy.com.au">http://www.ahavaenergy.com.au</a>
Ahrens Group Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.ahrens.com.au">http://www.ahrens.com.au</a>
Air Liquide Australia Ltd	<a href="http://www.airliquide.com.au">http://www.airliquide.com.au</a>
Airbus Defence and Space	<a href="https://airbusdefenceandspace.com">https://airbusdefenceandspace.com</a>
Airwell Group Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.airwellgroup.com.au">http://www.airwellgroup.com.au</a>
AJ Lucas Group Ltd	<a href="http://www.lucas.com.au">http://www.lucas.com.au</a>
Aker Solutions Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.akersolutions.com">http://www.akersolutions.com</a>
Aktis Performance Management	<a href="http://www.aktis.com.au">http://www.aktis.com.au</a>
Alberta Canada	<a href="http://www.albertacanada.com">http://www.albertacanada.com</a>
Alberta Energy Regulator	<a href="http://www.aer.ca">http://www.aer.ca</a>

Allens Linklaters	<a href="http://www.allens.com.au">http://www.allens.com.au</a>
Allied Resource Partners Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.arlp.com/">http://www.arlp.com/</a>
Altona Energy Plc	<a href="http://www.altonaenergy.com">http://www.altonaenergy.com</a>
AME Group	<a href="http://www.amegroup.com">http://www.amegroup.com</a>
American AVK Company	<a href="http://www.americanavk.com">http://www.americanavk.com</a>
American Bureau of Shipping	<a href="http://www.eagle.org">http://www.eagle.org</a>
American Century Investments	<a href="http://americancentury.com">http://americancentury.com</a>
American Gas Association	<a href="http://www.aga.org">http://www.aga.org</a>
AMOG Consulting	<a href="http://www.amogconsulting.com">http://www.amogconsulting.com</a>
AMRO Energy	<a href="http://www.amroenergy.com">http://www.amroenergy.com</a>
Anadarko Petroleum Corporation	<a href="http://www.anadarko.com">http://www.anadarko.com</a>
Andrew Minns Consulting	
Ankura	<a href="https://ankura.com">https://ankura.com</a>
Antero Resources	<a href="http://www.anteroresources.com">http://www.anteroresources.com</a>
ANZ Water Resources & Ecosystems Management Regional Service Lead	
Aon Risk Services Australia Limited	<a href="http://www.aon.com.au">http://www.aon.com.au</a>
APA Group	<a href="http://www.apa.com.au">http://www.apa.com.au</a>
APA O&M Services Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.apa.com.au">http://www.apa.com.au</a>
Apache Corporation	<a href="http://www.apachecorp.com">http://www.apachecorp.com</a>
APC Technology	<a href="http://www.apctechnology.com.au">http://www.apctechnology.com.au</a>
Aquatech	<a href="https://aquatech.net">https://aquatech.net</a>
Aquesta Consulting Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.aquesta.com.au">http://www.aquesta.com.au</a>
Aqueon Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.aqueon.com.au">http://www.aqueon.com.au</a>
Arc Equipment	<a href="http://www.arcequipment.com.au">http://www.arcequipment.com.au</a>
Archimedes Consulting Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.archimedes-consulting.com.au">http://www.archimedes-consulting.com.au</a>
Arckaringa Coal Chemical Joint Venture Co Pty Ltd	<a href="https://www.aklmh.com">https://www.aklmh.com</a>
Argonaut Resources NL	<a href="https://www.argonautresources.com">https://www.argonautresources.com</a>
Argus Media Ltd	<a href="http://www.argusmedia.com">http://www.argusmedia.com</a>
Armour Energy Limited	<a href="http://www.armourenergy.com.au">http://www.armourenergy.com.au</a>
Arnhem Investment Management	<a href="http://arnhem.com.au">http://arnhem.com.au</a>
Arrow Energy Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.arrowenergy.com.au">http://www.arrowenergy.com.au</a>
Ashurst Australia	<a href="http://www.ashurst.com">http://www.ashurst.com</a>
Asian Infrastructure Investment Bank	<a href="https://www.aiib.org/en/index.html">https://www.aiib.org/en/index.html</a>
Aspen Medical	<a href="https://www.aspenmedical.com">https://www.aspenmedical.com</a>
ATCO Australia Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.atco.com.au">http://www.atco.com.au</a>
Atlas Copco Australia Pty Limited	<a href="http://www.atlascopco.com.au">http://www.atlascopco.com.au</a>
Attorney-Generals Department	<a href="http://www.agd.sa.gov.au">http://www.agd.sa.gov.au</a>
Aubert & Duval	<a href="http://www.aubertduval.com">http://www.aubertduval.com</a>
Aucerna	<a href="https://aucerna.com/">https://aucerna.com/</a>
Aurecon Group Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.aurecongroup.com">http://www.aurecongroup.com</a>
Aurora Alice Springs	<a href="http://www.alicespringsaurora.com.au">http://www.alicespringsaurora.com.au</a>
Auscold Logistics Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.auscold.com.au">http://www.auscold.com.au</a>
AusGeos Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.AusGeos.com.au">http://www.AusGeos.com.au</a>
Austrade	<a href="https://www.austrade.gov.au/">https://www.austrade.gov.au/</a>
Australasia Pacific Capital Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.aapcapital.com">http://www.aapcapital.com</a>
Australia and New Zealand Banking Group Ltd	<a href="http://www.anz.com">http://www.anz.com</a>
Australia Pacific LNG	<a href="http://aplng.com.au">http://aplng.com.au</a>
Australian Academy of Technological Sciences and Engineering Ltd	<a href="http://www.atse.org.au">http://www.atse.org.au</a>
Australian Camp Services	<a href="http://www.australiancampservices.com.au">http://www.australiancampservices.com.au</a>
Australian Competition & Consumer Commission	<a href="http://www.accc.gov.au">http://www.accc.gov.au</a>
Australian Cultural Heritage Management Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.achm.com.au">http://www.achm.com.au</a>
Australian Energy Market Commission	<a href="http://aemc.gov.au">http://aemc.gov.au</a>
Australian Energy Market Operator Ltd	<a href="http://www.aemo.com.au">http://www.aemo.com.au</a>
Australian Energy Regulator	<a href="http://www.aer.gov.au">http://www.aer.gov.au</a>
Australian Future Energy Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.ausfutureenergy.com/">http://www.ausfutureenergy.com/</a>
Australian Gas Industry Trust	<a href="http://www.agit.org.au">http://www.agit.org.au</a>
Australian Gas Infrastructure Group	<a href="https://www.agig.com.au/">https://www.agig.com.au/</a>

Australian Gas Networks Limited	<a href="http://www.envestra.com.au">http://www.envestra.com.au</a>
Australian Geoscience Council Inc.	<a href="http://www.agc.org.au">http://www.agc.org.au</a>
Australian Groundwater Technologies Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.agwt.com.au">http://www.agwt.com.au</a>
Australian Heritage Services	<a href="http://www.australianheritageservices.com.au">http://www.australianheritageservices.com.au</a>
Australian High Commission, Papua New Guinea	<a href="http://www.dfat.gov.au">http://www.dfat.gov.au</a>
Australian Information Industry Association	<a href="http://www.aiia.com.au">http://www.aiia.com.au</a>
Australian Institute of Petroleum	<a href="http://www.aip.com.au">http://www.aip.com.au</a>
Australian Marine Complex	<a href="http://australianmarinecomplex.com.au">http://australianmarinecomplex.com.au</a>
Australian Mining & Exploration Title Services Pty Ltd	<a href="https://amets.com.au">https://amets.com.au</a>
Australian National University	<a href="http://www.anu.edu.au">http://www.anu.edu.au</a>
Australian Oil and Gas College	<a href="http://www.aogc.com.au">http://www.aogc.com.au</a>
Australian Paper Pty Limited	<a href="http://www.australianpaper.com.au">http://www.australianpaper.com.au</a>
Australian Petroleum Production & Exploration Association Ltd	<a href="http://www.appea.com.au">http://www.appea.com.au</a>
Australian Pipelines and Gas Association (APGA)	<a href="http://www.apga.org.au">http://www.apga.org.au</a>
Australian Portable Camps Services Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.australianportablecamps.com.au">http://www.australianportablecamps.com.au</a>
Australian Quality Camps	<a href="http://www.australianportablecamps.com.au">http://www.australianportablecamps.com.au</a>
Australian Rail Track Corporation Ltd	<a href="http://www.artc.com.au">http://www.artc.com.au</a>
Australian Renewable Energy Agency	<a href="http://arena.gov.au">http://arena.gov.au</a>
Australian School of Petroleum	<a href="http://www.asp.adelaide.edu.au">http://www.asp.adelaide.edu.au</a>
Australian Shareholders Association	
Australian Trade Commission	<a href="http://www.austrade.gov.au">http://www.austrade.gov.au</a>
Australian Water Environments Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.austwaterenv.com.au">http://www.austwaterenv.com.au</a>
Australian Worldwide Exploration Limited	<a href="http://www.awexplore.com">http://www.awexplore.com</a>
Avalon Exploration Consultants	<a href="http://avalonexploration.com">http://avalonexploration.com</a>
Avancee	<a href="http://www.avanceesweden.com">http://www.avanceesweden.com</a>
Avenir Energy	<a href="http://www.avenir.sg">http://www.avenir.sg</a>
Avery Consulting	
AWS Global Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.australianweldingsolutions.com.au">http://www.australianweldingsolutions.com.au</a>
Axiom Precision Manufacturing	<a href="http://www.axiompm.com.au">http://www.axiompm.com.au</a>
Azure Integrity Pty Ltd	<a href="http://azureintegrity.com">http://azureintegrity.com</a>
Babcock Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.babcock.com.au">http://www.babcock.com.au</a>
BAE Systems Australia	<a href="http://www.tenix.com">http://www.tenix.com</a>
BAE Systems Australia Holdings Limited	<a href="http://www.baesystems.com.au">http://www.baesystems.com.au</a>
BAE Systems Australia Ltd	<a href="http://www.baesystems.com">http://www.baesystems.com</a>
Bain & Company	<a href="https://www.bain.com/">https://www.bain.com/</a>
Baja Oil & Gas, LLC	<a href="https://bajaoil.com/">https://bajaoil.com/</a>
Baker & O'Brien, Inc.	<a href="https://www.bakerobrien.com/">https://www.bakerobrien.com/</a>
Baker Botts L.L.P.	<a href="http://www.bakerbotts.com/">http://www.bakerbotts.com/</a>
Baker Hughes Australia Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.bakerhughes.com">http://www.bakerhughes.com</a>
Balance Resources	<a href="http://www.balanceadvisory.com">http://www.balanceadvisory.com</a>
Balnaves of Coonawarra	<a href="http://www.balnaves.com.au">http://www.balnaves.com.au</a>
Bambrick Legal	<a href="http://www.bambricklegal.com.au">www.bambricklegal.com.au</a>
BAO Australia Pty Ltd	
Barker Wentworth Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.barkerwentworth.com.au">http://www.barkerwentworth.com.au</a>
Basetec Services Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.basetecservices.com.au">http://www.basetecservices.com.au</a>
BASF Australia Ltd	<a href="http://www.basf.com">http://www.basf.com</a>
Basin Sustainability Alliance	<a href="http://www.notatanycost.com.au">http://www.notatanycost.com.au</a>
BBOT Pty Ltd	
Beach Energy Ltd	<a href="http://www.beachenergy.com.au">http://www.beachenergy.com.au</a>
Beattie Transport Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.balanceadvisory.com">http://www.balanceadvisory.com</a>
Bendigo and Adelaide Bank Limited	<a href="http://www.bendigobank.com.au">http://www.bendigobank.com.au</a>
Bengal Energy Ltd	<a href="http://www.bengalenergy.ca">http://www.bengalenergy.ca</a>
Bennett Clayton Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.bennettclayton.com.au">http://www.bennettclayton.com.au</a>
Berkeley Research Group (Australia) Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.brg-expert.com">http://www.brg-expert.com</a>
Berryessa Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.berryessa.com.au">http://www.berryessa.com.au</a>
Beryl Oil and Gas	<a href="http://www.beryloil.com">http://www.beryloil.com</a>
Beston Pacific Asset Management Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.bestonpacific.com.au">http://www.bestonpacific.com.au</a>
Beston Pure Foods (Australia) Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.bestonglobalfoods.com.au">http://www.bestonglobalfoods.com.au</a>

Beyond Paradigms	<a href="http://www.bparadigms.com">http://www.bparadigms.com</a>
BG Group Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.bg-group.com">http://www.bg-group.com</a>
BHL Consulting	<a href="http://www.bhlconsulting.net">http://www.bhlconsulting.net</a>
BHP	<a href="http://bhp.com">http://bhp.com</a>
Biostrata Pty Ltd	
Black Diamond Group	<a href="http://www.blackdiamondgroup.com.au">http://www.blackdiamondgroup.com.au</a>
Black Mountain Metals	<a href="https://www.blackmountainmetals.com/">https://www.blackmountainmetals.com/</a>
Black Mountain Oil & Gas	<a href="http://www.blackmountainoilandgas.com/">http://www.blackmountainoilandgas.com/</a>
Blackrock, Inc.	<a href="http://www.blackrock.com">http://www.blackrock.com</a>
Blerussian State University	<a href="http://www.bsu.by/en">http://www.bsu.by/en</a>
Blucher Australia Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.blucher.com.au">http://www.blucher.com.au</a>
Blue Energy Ltd	<a href="http://www.blueenergy.com.au">http://www.blueenergy.com.au</a>
Blue Mountain Capital Management LLC	<a href="http://www.bluemountaincapital.com">http://www.bluemountaincapital.com</a>
BlueScope Steel Limited	<a href="http://www.bluescopesteel.com">http://www.bluescopesteel.com</a>
BMD Constructions Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.bmd.com.au">http://www.bmd.com.au</a>
BNJ Consultants Pty. Ltd.	<a href="http://bnjconsultants.com.au">http://bnjconsultants.com.au</a>
Boart Longyear	<a href="http://www.boartlongyear.com">www.boartlongyear.com</a>
BOC Ltd	<a href="http://www.boc.com.au">http://www.boc.com.au</a>
Boston Consulting Group Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.bostonconsulting.com.au">http://www.bostonconsulting.com.au</a>
Bowmans Rail Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.bowmansrail.com.au">http://www.bowmansrail.com.au</a>
BP Asia Pacific Region	<a href="http://www.bp.com">http://www.bp.com</a>
BP Australia Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.bp.com.au">http://www.bp.com.au</a>
BP Developments Aust Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.bp.com">http://www.bp.com</a>
BP Exploration (Alpha) Limited	<a href="http://www.bp.com">http://www.bp.com</a>
BP Exploration Operating Co Ltd	<a href="http://www.bp.com">http://www.bp.com</a>
BP International	<a href="http://www.bpih.com.hk">http://www.bpih.com.hk</a>
Bradken Limited	<a href="http://www.bradken.com.au">http://www.bradken.com.au</a>
Bridgeport Energy Limited	<a href="http://www.bridgeport.net.au">http://www.bridgeport.net.au</a>
Bright New World	<a href="http://brightnewworld.org">http://brightnewworld.org</a>
Brown Coal Innovation	<a href="http://www.bcinnovation.com.au">http://www.bcinnovation.com.au</a>
Bruce Resource Consultants Pty Ltd	
Brunel Energy Pty Ltd	<a href="https://www.brunel.net/">https://www.brunel.net/</a>
Burden & Co Pty Ltd	
Bureau of Land Management	<a href="http://www.blm.gov">http://www.blm.gov</a>
Bureau of Meteorology	<a href="http://www.bom.gov.au">http://www.bom.gov.au</a>
Bureau of Resources and Energy Economics	<a href="http://www.bree.gov.au">http://www.bree.gov.au</a>
Bureau Veritas Asset Integrity and Reliability Services Australia Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.bureauveritas.com.au">http://www.bureauveritas.com.au</a>
Buru Energy Limited	<a href="http://www.buruenergy.com.au">http://www.buruenergy.com.au</a>
Business Broadcast News Pvt Ltd	<a href="http://www.bloomberg.com">http://www.bloomberg.com</a>
Business Development Consultants LLC	
BVO Global Solutions	
CADgile	<a href="http://www.cadgile.com.au">http://www.cadgile.com.au</a>
CalEnergy Resources (Australia) Ltd	<a href="http://www.calenergyresources.com">http://www.calenergyresources.com</a>
Calfrac Well Services Ltd	<a href="http://www.calfrac.com">http://www.calfrac.com</a>
Calpine Corporation	<a href="http://www.calpine.com/">http://www.calpine.com/</a>
Cameron	<a href="http://www.c-a-m.com">http://www.c-a-m.com</a>
Camphin Boston	<a href="http://www.camphinboston.com.au">http://www.camphinboston.com.au</a>
Campin & Co Pty Ltd	
Canacol Energy Ltd	<a href="http://www.canacolenergy.com">http://www.canacolenergy.com</a>
Canadian Imperial Bank of Commerce	<a href="https://www.cibc.com/en/personal-banking.html">https://www.cibc.com/en/personal-banking.html</a>
Canopy E & P Services LLC	<a href="http://www.canopyeps.com">http://www.canopyeps.com</a>
Capital Research Global Investors	<a href="http://www.thecapitalgroup.com">http://www.thecapitalgroup.com</a>
Capital World Investors	<a href="https://www.thecapitalgroup.com">https://www.thecapitalgroup.com</a>
Caps Australia Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.capsaustralia.com.au">http://www.capsaustralia.com.au</a>
Caracal Exploration Pty Ltd	
Carbon Energy Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.carbonenergy.com.au">http://www.carbonenergy.com.au</a>
Carrizo Oil & Gas Inc	<a href="http://www.carrizo.com">http://www.carrizo.com</a>
Cartwheel Resources	<a href="http://cartwheelresources.com.au">http://cartwheelresources.com.au</a>

Caterpillar Inc	<a href="http://www.cat.com">http://www.cat.com</a>
Cattle Council of Australia	<a href="http://www.cattlecouncil.com.au">http://www.cattlecouncil.com.au</a>
Cavill Power Products Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.cavpower.com">http://www.cavpower.com</a>
CD Power Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.cdpower.com.au">http://www.cdpower.com.au</a>
CDM Smith	<a href="http://www.cdmsmith.com">http://www.cdmsmith.com</a>
Cement Concrete & Aggregates Australia	<a href="http://www.ccaa.com.au">http://www.ccaa.com.au</a>
Central Petroleum Ltd	<a href="http://www.centralpetroleum.com.au">http://www.centralpetroleum.com.au</a>
Century Engineering (SA) Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.cenman.com.au">http://www.cenman.com.au</a>
Certatech	<a href="http://www.certatech.com.au">http://www.certatech.com.au</a>
CFSD Group Ltd	<a href="http://www.cfssdgroup.com">http://www.cfssdgroup.com</a>
CGG	<a href="http://www.cgg.com">http://www.cgg.com</a>
Ch2M Hill	<a href="http://www.ch2m.com">http://www.ch2m.com</a>
Champion Technologies	<a href="http://www.champ-tech.com">http://www.champ-tech.com</a>
Chevron Asia Pacific	<a href="https://www.chevron.com/">https://www.chevron.com/</a>
Chevron Australia Pty Ltd	<a href="https://australia.chevron.com/">https://australia.chevron.com/</a>
Chevron Energy Solutions Company	<a href="https://www.chevron.com">https://www.chevron.com</a>
Chevron Technology Ventures	<a href="http://chevron.com">http://chevron.com</a>
China Energy Reserve and Chemicals Group Co Ltd	<a href="http://www.cercg.com">http://www.cercg.com</a>
China New Energy Group Limited	<a href="http://www.chinanewenergy.co.uk/">http://www.chinanewenergy.co.uk/</a>
Citigroup - Investment Research	<a href="https://www.citi.com/australia/">https://www.citi.com/australia/</a>
City of Adelaide	<a href="http://www.adelaidecitycouncil.com">http://www.adelaidecitycouncil.com</a>
City of Mount Gambier	<a href="http://www.mountgambier.sa.gov.au">http://www.mountgambier.sa.gov.au</a>
Civeo	<a href="https://civeo.com/">https://civeo.com/</a>
Clark Oil & Gas Pty Ltd	<a href="http://clarkoilandgas.com.au">http://clarkoilandgas.com.au</a>
Clarke Energy (Australia) Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.clarke-energy.com/australia/">http://www.clarke-energy.com/australia/</a>
Clean Energy Finance Corporation	<a href="http://www.cleanenergyfinancecorp.com.au/">http://www.cleanenergyfinancecorp.com.au/</a>
Clearfield County Economic Development Corporation	<a href="http://www.ClearlyAhead.com">http://www.ClearlyAhead.com</a>
Clough Limited	<a href="http://www.clough.com.au">http://www.clough.com.au</a>
CLSA Australia Pty Ltd	<a href="https://www.clsa.com/">https://www.clsa.com/</a>
CMA Ecocycle Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.cmaecocycle.net/">http://www.cmaecocycle.net/</a>
CMV Truck Sales and Service Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.cmvts.com.au">http://www.cmvts.com.au</a>
CO2CRC Limited	<a href="http://www.co2crc.com.au/">http://www.co2crc.com.au/</a>
COAL21 Low Emission	<a href="https://coal21.com">https://coal21.com</a>
Coffey International Limited	<a href="http://www.coffey.com.au">http://www.coffey.com.au</a>
cOGnIT Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.cognit.biz">http://www.cognit.biz</a>
Col Eardley Associates	
Colliers International (SA) Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.colliers.com/australia">http://www.colliers.com/australia</a>
Colonial First State	<a href="http://www.cfsgam.com.au">http://www.cfsgam.com.au</a>
Colorado School of Mines	<a href="https://www.mines.edu/">https://www.mines.edu/</a>
Committee for Adelaide	<a href="http://committeeforadelaide.org.au">http://committeeforadelaide.org.au</a>
Commonwealth Bank of Australia	<a href="http://www.commbank.com.au">http://www.commbank.com.au</a>
Community Engagement Group Australia	<a href="http://www.cega.com.au">http://www.cega.com.au</a>
Compass Group (Australia) Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.compass-group.com.au">http://www.compass-group.com.au</a>
Conceptual Commercial	<a href="http://conceptualcommercial.com/">http://conceptualcommercial.com/</a>
Condor Energy Services Ltd	<a href="http://condorenergy.com.au">http://condorenergy.com.au</a>
Connec	<a href="http://www.connec.com.au">http://www.connec.com.au</a>
ConocoPhillips Australia Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.conocophillips.com/">http://www.conocophillips.com/</a>
Conplant Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.conplant.com.au">http://www.conplant.com.au</a>
Conservation Council of South Australia Incorporated	<a href="http://www.conservationssa.org.au">http://www.conservationssa.org.au</a>
Consolidated Technologies Pty Ltd	<a href="https://consoltech.com/">https://consoltech.com/</a>
Consulate General of Canada	<a href="http://www.tradecommissioner.gc.ca/au">http://www.tradecommissioner.gc.ca/au</a>
Consult Australia	<a href="http://www.acea.com.au">http://www.acea.com.au</a>
Consulting Petroleum Engineer	
Contact Energy	<a href="https://www.contact.co.nz/personal">https://www.contact.co.nz/personal</a>
Contango Asset Management Limited	<a href="http://www.contango.com.au">http://www.contango.com.au</a>
Contract Resources Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.contractresources.com">http://www.contractresources.com</a>
COOE (Care of our Environment) Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.cooe.com.au">http://www.cooe.com.au</a>
Coolibah Consulting	<a href="http://www.coolibahconsulting.com.au">http://www.coolibahconsulting.com.au</a>

Cooper Energy Limited	<a href="http://www.cooperenergy.com.au">http://www.cooperenergy.com.au</a>
Copper Coast Property	<a href="http://www.coppercoastproperty.com.au">http://www.coppercoastproperty.com.au</a>
COR Cooling Pty. Ltd.	<a href="http://www.corcooling.com.au">http://www.corcooling.com.au</a>
Core Innovation Hub	<a href="http://corehub.com.au">http://corehub.com.au</a>
Corporate Air	<a href="https://corporate-air.com.au/">https://corporate-air.com.au/</a>
Corrosion Resistant Alloys	<a href="http://www.cralloys.com">http://www.cralloys.com</a>
Corsair Petroleum	<a href="http://www.corsairpetroleum.com">http://www.corsairpetroleum.com</a>
Cortexinteractive	<a href="http://cortexinteractive.com.au">http://cortexinteractive.com.au</a>
Cowell Clarke	<a href="http://www.cowellclarke.com.au">http://www.cowellclarke.com.au</a>
Cowell Electric Supply Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.cowellelectric.com.au">http://www.cowellelectric.com.au</a>
CPR Communications & Public Relations Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.cprcomm.com.au">http://www.cprcomm.com.au</a>
Crane Worldwide Logistics	<a href="https://craneww.com/">https://craneww.com/</a>
CRC for Advanced Automotive Tech. Ltd	<a href="http://www.autocr.com">http://www.autocr.com</a>
CS Energy Ltd	<a href="https://www.csenergy.com.au">https://www.csenergy.com.au</a>
CSA Ocean Sciences Inc	<a href="http://www.csaocean.com">http://www.csaocean.com</a>
CSIRO	<a href="http://www.csiro.au">http://www.csiro.au</a>
CUDD Energy Services	<a href="http://www.cudd.com">http://www.cudd.com</a>
Cycle Petroleum LLC	
D J Batchen Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.batchen.com.au">http://www.batchen.com.au</a>
Dalhousie University	<a href="http://www.dal.ca">http://www.dal.ca</a>
DAMCO	<a href="https://www.damco.com">https://www.damco.com</a>
Davalan Holdings Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.davalan.com.au">http://www.davalan.com.au</a>
Davis Graham & Stubbs Law	<a href="http://www.dgslaw.com">http://www.dgslaw.com</a>
Dawnpark Holdings Pty Ltd	
DBM Consulting	<a href="https://www.dbmconsultants.com.au/">https://www.dbmconsultants.com.au/</a>
DBP	<a href="http://www.dbp.net.au">http://www.dbp.net.au</a>
Deakin University	<a href="http://www.deakin.edu.au">http://www.deakin.edu.au</a>
Deasil Cognitive	<a href="https://deasilcognitive.com/">https://deasilcognitive.com/</a>
Defence SA	<a href="http://www.defencesa.com">http://www.defencesa.com</a>
DeGolyer MacNaughton	<a href="http://www.demac.com">http://www.demac.com</a>
Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu	<a href="http://www.deloitte.com.au">http://www.deloitte.com.au</a>
Deniliquin Machinery	<a href="http://www.deniliquinmachinery.com.au">http://www.deniliquinmachinery.com.au</a>
Department for Energy and Mining	<a href="http://www.energymining.sa.gov.au/">http://www.energymining.sa.gov.au/</a>
Department for Environment and Water	<a href="https://www.environment.sa.gov.au/Home">https://www.environment.sa.gov.au/Home</a>
Department for Health and Wellbeing	<a href="http://www.health.sa.gov.au">http://www.health.sa.gov.au</a>
Department for Infrastructure and Transport	<a href="https://www.dit.sa.gov.au">https://www.dit.sa.gov.au</a>
Department of Agriculture, Water and the Environment	<a href="https://www.environment.gov.au">https://www.environment.gov.au</a>
Department of Business, Northern Territory Government	<a href="http://business.nt.gov.au">http://business.nt.gov.au</a>
Department of Economic Development, Jobs, Transport and Resources	<a href="http://economicdevelopment.vic.gov.au">http://economicdevelopment.vic.gov.au</a>
Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade	<a href="http://www.dfat.gov.au">http://www.dfat.gov.au</a>
Department of Geological Exploration, The People's Republic of China	<a href="http://www.mlr.gov.cn">http://www.mlr.gov.cn</a>
Department of Health	<a href="http://www.health.gov.au">http://www.health.gov.au</a>
Department of Industry Skills and Regional Development (NSW)	<a href="http://www.industry.nsw.gov.au">http://www.industry.nsw.gov.au</a>
Department of Industry, Science, Energy and Resources	<a href="https://www.industry.gov.au/">https://www.industry.gov.au/</a>
Department of Mines and Energy	<a href="https://nt.gov.au/">https://nt.gov.au/</a>
Department of Mines, Industry Regulation and Safety (WA)	<a href="http://www.dmp.wa.gov.au">http://www.dmp.wa.gov.au</a>
Department of Natural Resources, Mines and Energy	<a href="http://www.dnrme.qld.gov.au">http://www.dnrme.qld.gov.au</a>
Department of Primary Industries and Regions	<a href="https://www.pir.sa.gov.au/">https://www.pir.sa.gov.au/</a>
Department of State Development, Manufacturing, Infrastructure and Planning	<a href="http://www.statedevelopment.qld.gov.au/">http://www.statedevelopment.qld.gov.au/</a>
Department of State Growth	<a href="http://www.stategrowth.tas.gov.au">http://www.stategrowth.tas.gov.au</a>
Department of the Chief Minister	<a href="http://frackinginquiry.net.gov.au">http://frackinginquiry.net.gov.au</a>
Department of the Premier and Cabinet	<a href="https://www.dpc.sa.gov.au/">https://www.dpc.sa.gov.au/</a>
Department of Trade, Business and Innovation	<a href="https://business.nt.gov.au/">https://business.nt.gov.au/</a>
Department of Treasury and Finance	<a href="http://www.treasury.sa.gov.au">http://www.treasury.sa.gov.au</a>
Devine Agribusiness	<a href="http://www.devineagribusiness.com.au">http://www.devineagribusiness.com.au</a>
Dialight ILS Australia	<a href="http://au.dialight.com">http://au.dialight.com</a>

Diamond Gas Holdings Sdn. Bhd.	
Digital Twinning Australia Pty Ltd	<a href="https://digitaltwinning.com.au/">https://digitaltwinning.com.au/</a>
Direct Energy	<a href="https://www.directenergy.com/">https://www.directenergy.com/</a>
Dirt Australia Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.dirtaust.com">http://www.dirtaust.com</a>
Discovery Energy SA Ltd	<a href="http://discoveryenergy.com/">http://discoveryenergy.com/</a>
Discovery Parks Holdings Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.discoveryholidayparks.com.au">http://www.discoveryholidayparks.com.au</a>
Distinctive Training Services	<a href="https://www.distinctivetrainingservices.com.au">https://www.distinctivetrainingservices.com.au</a>
District Council of Robe	<a href="http://www.council.robe.sa.gov.au">http://www.council.robe.sa.gov.au</a>
Dixon (Asia Pacific) Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.dixonvalve.com.au">http://www.dixonvalve.com.au</a>
DJH Industry Consulting	<a href="https://djhconsulting.com">https://djhconsulting.com</a>
DL Dare and Associates	<a href="http://en.dareassociates.com">http://en.dareassociates.com</a>
DMAW Lawyers	<a href="http://www.dmawlawyers.com.au">http://www.dmawlawyers.com.au</a>
DMK Engineering Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.dmkengineering.com.au">http://www.dmkengineering.com.au</a>
DNV-GL	<a href="http://www.dnvgl.com">http://www.dnvgl.com</a>
Docklands Science Park (DSP)	<a href="http://www.docscipark.com.au">http://www.docscipark.com.au</a>
Doctors for the Environment Australia Incorporated	<a href="http://www.dea.org.au">http://www.dea.org.au</a>
Doherty Remote Trade Services	<a href="http://dohertyremoteservices.com.au">http://dohertyremoteservices.com.au</a>
Dow Chemical (Australia) Limited	<a href="http://www.dow.com">http://www.dow.com</a>
Downer Infrastructure	<a href="http://www.downergroup.com">http://www.downergroup.com</a>
Downing Teal Alberta Inc.	<a href="http://www.downingteal.com">http://www.downingteal.com</a>
Draeger Safety Pacific Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.draeger.com.au">http://www.draeger.com.au</a>
Drivetrain Power and Propulsion	<a href="http://www.drivetrainpower.com">http://www.drivetrainpower.com</a>
Ducala Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.northpoint.com.au">http://www.northpoint.com.au</a>
Ducatus Partners	<a href="https://ducatuspartners.com/">https://ducatuspartners.com/</a>
Duke International	
Duke University	<a href="http://www.duke.edu">http://www.duke.edu</a>
Dunns Earth Moving	<a href="http://www.dunnsearthing.com/">http://www.dunnsearthing.com/</a>
E.ON Ruhrgas	
Earth Data	<a href="http://earthdata.com.au">http://earthdata.com.au</a>
Earth Reach	<a href="http://earthreach.org">http://earthreach.org</a>
Easternwell	<a href="https://www.easternwell.com.au">https://www.easternwell.com.au</a>
EBN	<a href="http://www.ebn.nl">http://www.ebn.nl</a>
Ecco Consulting Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.eccoaustralia.com">http://www.eccoaustralia.com</a>
ECM Global Project Partners	<a href="http://www.ecandm.com.au">http://www.ecandm.com.au</a>
Eco Logical Australia Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.ecoaus.com.au/">http://www.ecoaus.com.au/</a>
Economist Intelligence Unit	<a href="http://www.eiu.com">http://www.eiu.com</a>
Economy Polymers & Chemicals	<a href="http://www.economypolymers.com">http://www.economypolymers.com</a>
EDC	<a href="http://www.edc.ca">http://www.edc.ca</a>
Eden Energy Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.edenenergy.com.au">http://www.edenenergy.com.au</a>
Edison Investment Research	<a href="http://www.edisoninvestmentresearch.co.uk">http://www.edisoninvestmentresearch.co.uk</a>
Efficiency Works	<a href="http://www.ewworks.com.au">http://www.ewworks.com.au</a>
eFrac Well Services	<a href="http://www.efrac.net">http://www.efrac.net</a>
EHS Support	<a href="http://ehs-support.com">http://ehs-support.com</a>
EIG Partners	<a href="https://www.eigpartners.com">https://www.eigpartners.com</a>
ElectraNet Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.electranet.com.au">http://www.electranet.com.au</a>
Elementrex Pty Ltd	<a href="http://elementrex.com.au">http://elementrex.com.au</a>
Elgas Limited	<a href="http://www.elgas.com.au">http://www.elgas.com.au</a>
Elk Petroleum	<a href="http://elkpet.com">http://elkpet.com</a>
Elsam Plastics	<a href="http://www.elsamplastics.com.au">http://www.elsamplastics.com.au</a>
Embassy of Socialist Republic of Vietnam in Australia	<a href="http://www.vietnamembassy.org.au">http://www.vietnamembassy.org.au</a>
Embassy of Spain	<a href="http://www.embaspain.com">http://www.embaspain.com</a>
Embassy of the Lao People's Democratic Republic	<a href="http://www.laoembassy.com">http://www.laoembassy.com</a>
Enbridge International Inc	<a href="http://www.enbridge.com">http://www.enbridge.com</a>
Enel Green Power SpA	<a href="https://www.enelgreenpower.com/ena/en-gb">https://www.enelgreenpower.com/ena/en-gb</a>
Enerflex Service	<a href="http://www.enerflex.com">http://www.enerflex.com</a>
Energy & Geoscience Institute at The University of Utah	<a href="https://egi.utah.edu/">https://egi.utah.edu/</a>
Energy Apprenticeships Group	<a href="http://www.eag.com.au/">http://www.eag.com.au/</a>
Energy Drilling Australia	<a href="http://www.energy-drilling.com">http://www.energy-drilling.com</a>

Energy Edge Pty Ltd	<a href="http://energyedge.com.au">http://energyedge.com.au</a>
Energy Exemplar Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.energyexemplar.com">http://www.energyexemplar.com</a>
Energy Exploration Ltd	
Energy Logistix	<a href="http://www.energylogistix.com.au">http://www.energylogistix.com.au</a>
Energy Policy Institute of Australia	<a href="http://www.energypolicyinstitute.com.au">http://www.energypolicyinstitute.com.au</a>
Energy Power Systems Australia Pty Limited	<a href="http://www.energypower.com.au">http://www.energypower.com.au</a>
Energy World Corporation Ltd	<a href="http://www.energyworldcorp.com/">http://www.energyworldcorp.com/</a>
EnergyCC	<a href="http://energycc.com/">http://energycc.com/</a>
EnergyQuest	<a href="http://www.energyquest.com.au">http://www.energyquest.com.au</a>
EnerMech	<a href="http://www.enermech.com/">http://www.enermech.com/</a>
Enerven Energy Infrastructure Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.enerven.com.au/">http://www.enerven.com.au/</a>
Engineering to Operations (e2o)	<a href="http://e2o.com.au/">http://e2o.com.au/</a>
Eni Australia	<a href="https://www.eni.com">https://www.eni.com</a>
Eni Spa	<a href="https://www.eni.com/">https://www.eni.com/</a>
Eni Vietnam	
Ensign (Australia) Holdings Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.ensignenergy.com">http://www.ensignenergy.com</a>
Ensign Energy Services International Limited	<a href="http://www.ensignenergy.com">http://www.ensignenergy.com</a>
Enterprise Connect	<a href="http://www.enterpriseconnect.gov.au">http://www.enterpriseconnect.gov.au</a>
Enterprise Risk Management Solutions Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.erms.com.au">http://www.erms.com.au</a>
Envac Australia Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.envac.com.au/">http://www.envac.com.au/</a>
Envirolab Services Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.envirolabservices.com.au">http://www.envirolabservices.com.au</a>
Environment Protection Authority	<a href="http://www.epa.sa.gov.au">http://www.epa.sa.gov.au</a>
Environmental Projects Pty Ltd	<a href="http://http://www.environmentalprojects.com.au">http://http://www.environmentalprojects.com.au</a>
Environmental Protection Authority - Northern Territory	<a href="http://www.ntepa.nt.gov.au">http://www.ntepa.nt.gov.au</a>
Environmental Resources Management Australia Pty Limited	<a href="http://www.erm.com">http://www.erm.com</a>
Environmental Water Services Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.goews.com.au">http://www.goews.com.au</a>
Enviropacific Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.enviropacific.com.au">http://www.enviropacific.com.au</a>
Enware Australia Pty Limited	<a href="http://www.enware.com.au">http://www.enware.com.au</a>
Enzen Australia Pty Ltd	<a href="http://enzen.com">http://enzen.com</a>
Epic Energy Pty Limited	<a href="http://www.epicenergy.com.au">http://www.epicenergy.com.au</a>
EPURON	<a href="http://www.epuron.com.au">http://www.epuron.com.au</a>
EQT Production Company	<a href="http://www.eqt.com">http://www.eqt.com</a>
Equinor ASA	<a href="http://www.equinor.com/en">http://www.equinor.com/en</a>
Equity & Advisory Ltd	<a href="http://www.equityadvisory.com.au">http://www.equityadvisory.com.au</a>
Ernst & Young	<a href="http://www.ey.com/au">http://www.ey.com/au</a>
ESRI Australia Pty Ltd	<a href="http://esriaustralia.com.au">http://esriaustralia.com.au</a>
Essar Oil and Gas Exploration and Production Limited	<a href="https://www.essar.com">https://www.essar.com</a>
Esso Australia Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.esso.com.au">http://www.esso.com.au</a>
Eunike Ventures	<a href="https://eunikeventures.com/">https://eunikeventures.com/</a>
Exact Mining Services	<a href="http://www.exactmining.com.au">http://www.exactmining.com.au</a>
ExoDrill Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.exodrill.com/">http://www.exodrill.com/</a>
Expeditors International	<a href="http://www.expeditors.com">http://www.expeditors.com</a>
Exploration & Mining Title Services Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.hemts.com.au">http://www.hemts.com.au</a>
Export Finance and Insurance Corporation	<a href="http://www.efic.gov.au">http://www.efic.gov.au</a>
ExxonMobil Australia Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.exxonmobil.com.au">http://www.exxonmobil.com.au</a>
F T I Consulting	<a href="https://www.fticonsulting.com">https://www.fticonsulting.com</a>
Fabtech SA Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.fabtech.com.au">http://www.fabtech.com.au</a>
Fairfax Media Limited	<a href="http://www.fairfax.com.au">http://www.fairfax.com.au</a>
Fairfax Media Publications Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.fairfaxmedia.com.au">http://www.fairfaxmedia.com.au</a>
Far Limited	<a href="http://www.far.com.au">http://www.far.com.au</a>
Farley Riggs Limited	<a href="http://www.farleyriggs.com.au">http://www.farleyriggs.com.au</a>
Fidelity International Limited	<a href="http://www.fidelity.com.au">http://www.fidelity.com.au</a>
Fidelity Investments (International Ltd)	<a href="http://www.fmr.com">http://www.fmr.com</a>
Field Development Planning	
Firetail Pty Ltd	
First Reserve	<a href="http://www.firstreserve.com">http://www.firstreserve.com</a>
fit4duty	<a href="http://www.fit4duty.com.au/">http://www.fit4duty.com.au/</a>
FK Gardner & Sons Group (FKG)	<a href="http://www.fkg.com.au">http://www.fkg.com.au</a>



Fleet Space Technologies	<a href="http://www.fleet.space">http://www.fleet.space</a>
Flinders Ports Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.flindersports.com.au">http://www.flindersports.com.au</a>
FLIR Systems Australia Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.flir.com.au/home/">http://www.flir.com.au/home/</a>
Fluor Australia Pty Ltd	<a href="http://fluor.com">http://fluor.com</a>
FMB Holdings Pty Ltd	
FMG Engineering	<a href="http://www.fmgengineering.com.au">http://www.fmgengineering.com.au</a>
Focus Facilitation	<a href="http://www.focusfacilitation.com.au">http://www.focusfacilitation.com.au</a>
Focus on Solutions	<a href="http://www.focusonsolutions.co.uk/">http://www.focusonsolutions.co.uk/</a>
Food Standards Australia New Zealand	<a href="http://www.foodstandards.gov.au/Pages/default.aspx">http://www.foodstandards.gov.au/Pages/default.aspx</a>
Forbes Oil and Gas	<a href="http://www.forbesoilandgas.com">http://www.forbesoilandgas.com</a>
Fortescue Metals Group Ltd	<a href="http://www.fmgil.com.au">http://www.fmgil.com.au</a>
Fox Tucker Lawyers	<a href="http://www.foxtucker.com.au">http://www.foxtucker.com.au</a>
Freyssinet Australia Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.freyssinet.com.au">http://www.freyssinet.com.au</a>
Furmanite Australia Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.furmanite.com">http://www.furmanite.com</a>
Futureye	<a href="http://www.futureye.com">http://www.futureye.com</a>
Fyfe Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.fyfe.com.au">http://www.fyfe.com.au</a>
Gadaleta Steel Fabrication Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.gadaletasteel.com.au">http://www.gadaletasteel.com.au</a>
Gas Energy Australia (GEA)	<a href="http://new.gasenergyaustralia.asn.au">http://new.gasenergyaustralia.asn.au</a>
Gas Technology Institute	<a href="http://www.gastechnology.org">http://www.gastechnology.org</a>
Gasco Pty Ltd	<a href="http://gasco.net.au">http://gasco.net.au</a>
GasFields Commission Queensland	<a href="http://www.gasfieldscommissionqld.org.au">http://www.gasfieldscommissionqld.org.au</a>
Gazprom Marketing & Trading	<a href="http://www.gazprom-mt.com">http://www.gazprom-mt.com</a>
Gaztransport & Technigaz Sas	<a href="http://www.gtt.fr">http://www.gtt.fr</a>
GE Australia Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.ge.com">http://www.ge.com</a>
GE Capital	<a href="https://www.gecapital.com/">https://www.gecapital.com/</a>
GE Healthcare Cyclotron Uppsala	<a href="http://www.ge.com">http://www.ge.com</a>
GE Oil & Gas Australia Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.ge.com/au">http://www.ge.com/au</a>
Genesee & Wyoming Australia Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.gwrr.com">http://www.gwrr.com</a>
Geo Energy Suisse	<a href="http://www.geo-energie.ch">http://www.geo-energie.ch</a>
Geognostics	<a href="http://www.geognostics.com">http://www.geognostics.com</a>
Geologica Group	<a href="http://www.geologica.qc.ca">www.geologica.qc.ca</a>
Geoscience Australia	<a href="http://www.ga.gov.au">http://www.ga.gov.au</a>
Geothermal Energy Research & Development Co Ltd	<a href="http://www.gerd.co.jp">http://www.gerd.co.jp</a>
Geothermal Resource Group	
Geothermic Solution LLC	<a href="http://www.geothermicsolution.com">http://www.geothermicsolution.com</a>
GeoTupper	
German Geothermal Association	<a href="http://www.geothermie.de/">http://www.geothermie.de/</a>
German-Australian Chamber of Industry and Commerce	<a href="http://www.germany.org.au">http://www.germany.org.au</a>
GFZ German Research Centre for Geosciences	<a href="http://www.gfz-potsdam.de/en/home/">http://www.gfz-potsdam.de/en/home/</a>
GHD Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.ghd.com">http://www.ghd.com</a>
GIS-Pax	<a href="http://www.gis-pax.com/">http://www.gis-pax.com/</a>
GlaxoSmithKline Australia Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.gsk.com.au">http://www.gsk.com.au</a>
Global CCS Institute	<a href="http://www.globalccsinstitute.com">http://www.globalccsinstitute.com</a>
Global Energy Group Asia Pacific Pty Ltd	<a href="http://geggroup.com">http://geggroup.com</a>
Global Geophysical Services	<a href="http://www.globalgeophysical.com/">http://www.globalgeophysical.com/</a>
Global Maintenance USG Inc	<a href="http://www.gmusg.com">http://www.gmusg.com</a>
Global Overseas Services	<a href="http://www.globaloverseas.com.np/">http://www.globaloverseas.com.np/</a>
Global Power Solutions	<a href="http://www.globalpower.com.au/">http://www.globalpower.com.au/</a>
Global Road Technology	<a href="http://www.globalroadtechnology.com.au">http://www.globalroadtechnology.com.au</a>
GLP Group Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.glp.com.au/">http://www.glp.com.au/</a>
Go Drill	<a href="http://www.godrill.com.au">http://www.godrill.com.au</a>
Gold Hydrogen Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.goldhydrogen.com.au">http://www.goldhydrogen.com.au</a>
Golden Horde Ltd	<a href="http://goldenhorde.com.au">http://goldenhorde.com.au</a>
Golder Associates Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.golder.com.au">http://www.golder.com.au</a>
Goldman Sachs JBWere Group Holdings Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.gsjbwere.com.au">http://www.gsjbwere.com.au</a>
Gorodok Pty Ltd	
Government of Western Australia	<a href="http://www.wa.gov.au">http://www.wa.gov.au</a>
Government Relations Solutions Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.grsolutions.com.au">http://www.grsolutions.com.au</a>

Goyder Institute for Water Research	<a href="http://goyderinstitute.org/">http://goyderinstitute.org/</a>
GPA Engineering Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.gpaeng.com.au">http://www.gpaeng.com.au</a>
Grace Legal Pty Ltd	
Grattan Institute	<a href="http://www.grattainstitute.edu.au">http://www.grattainstitute.edu.au</a>
Great Southern Press	<a href="http://gs-press.com.au">http://gs-press.com.au</a>
Greenberg Traurig	<a href="http://www.gtlaw.com">http://www.gtlaw.com</a>
Greencap	<a href="http://www.greencap.com.au">http://www.greencap.com.au</a>
Greenfire Energy	<a href="http://www.greenfireenergy.com/">http://www.greenfireenergy.com/</a>
Greenpower Energy Ltd	<a href="http://www.greenpowerenergy.com.au/">http://www.greenpowerenergy.com.au/</a>
GRG Consulting Engineers	<a href="http://grgengineers.com.au/">http://grgengineers.com.au/</a>
Grizzly Energy Services	<a href="http://grizzlyenergy.com.au">http://grizzlyenergy.com.au</a>
GRM Energy Consultants	<a href="http://www.grm-energy.co.uk/">http://www.grm-energy.co.uk/</a>
GSA National Rock Garden	<a href="http://www.nationalrockgarden.org.au">http://www.nationalrockgarden.org.au</a>
Guangdong Dapeng LNG	<a href="http://www.gdlng.com/en/index.aspx">http://www.gdlng.com/en/index.aspx</a>
Gulf Agency Company Ltd	<a href="https://www.gac.com/">https://www.gac.com/</a>
Gulfport Energy Corporation	<a href="http://www.gulfportenergy.com/">http://www.gulfportenergy.com/</a>
Gumpro Drilling Fluids	<a href="https://www.gumprodf.com/">https://www.gumprodf.com/</a>
Hacettepe University	<a href="http://www.hacettepe.edu.tr/english/">http://www.hacettepe.edu.tr/english/</a>
Haines Surveys Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.hainessurveys.com.au/">http://www.hainessurveys.com.au/</a>
Halcyon Asset Management	<a href="http://www.halcyonllc.com">http://www.halcyonllc.com</a>
Halliburton Australia Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.halliburton.com/AustraliaandOceania">http://www.halliburton.com/AustraliaandOceania</a>
Hannan Duck & Partners	<a href="https://hannanduck.com">https://hannanduck.com</a>
Hardie Pacific	<a href="http://hardiepacific.com/">http://hardiepacific.com/</a>
Hardy Spicer	<a href="http://www.hardyspicer.com.au">http://www.hardyspicer.com.au</a>
Hart Energy	<a href="http://www.hartenergy.com/">http://www.hartenergy.com/</a>
Hartleys Limited	<a href="https://www.hartleys.com.au">https://www.hartleys.com.au</a>
Hatch	<a href="http://hatch.ca">http://hatch.ca</a>
Headberry Partners Pty Ltd	
Heathgate Resources Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.heathgateresources.com.au">http://www.heathgateresources.com.au</a>
Heavymech Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.heavymech.com.au/">http://www.heavymech.com.au/</a>
Henley Business Consulting	<a href="http://www.henleybusinessconsulting.com">http://www.henleybusinessconsulting.com</a>
HESS Corporation	<a href="http://www.hess.com">http://www.hess.com</a>
High Commission of Brunei	<a href="http://www.brunei.org.au">http://www.brunei.org.au</a>
High Commission of Malaysia	<a href="http://www.malaysia.org.au">http://www.malaysia.org.au</a>
High Commission of the Republic of Singapore	<a href="http://www.mfa.gov.sg/canberra">http://www.mfa.gov.sg/canberra</a>
Hilcorp	<a href="http://www.hilcorp.com/">http://www.hilcorp.com/</a>
Hillgrove Resources Limited	<a href="http://www.hillgroveresources.com.au">http://www.hillgroveresources.com.au</a>
Hindmarsh Plumbing Services Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.hindmarshplumbing.com.au">http://www.hindmarshplumbing.com.au</a>
HiSeis	<a href="http://www.hiseis.com.au">www.hiseis.com.au</a>
Hitech Hippo Australia Limited	<a href="http://www.gasfracaustralia.com">http://www.gasfracaustralia.com</a>
Hofco Oilfield Services Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.hofco.com.au/">http://www.hofco.com.au/</a>
Holloman Petroleum Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.hollomanenergy.com/">http://www.hollomanenergy.com/</a>
Honeywell Holdings Pty Ltd	<a href="http://honeywell.com/worldwide/Pages/australia-en">http://honeywell.com/worldwide/Pages/australia-en</a>
Honeywell International Inc	<a href="http://www.honeywell.com">http://www.honeywell.com</a>
Hooker Minfra	<a href="http://www.januszhooker.com">http://www.januszhooker.com</a>
Horizon Resources International	<a href="http://www.h-r-i.com">http://www.h-r-i.com</a>
Hot Dry Rocks Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.hotdryrocks.com/">http://www.hotdryrocks.com/</a>
House of Assembly	<a href="http://www.parliament.sa.gov.au">http://www.parliament.sa.gov.au</a>
House of Representatives	<a href="http://www.aph.gov.au">http://www.aph.gov.au</a>
HP Enterprise Services Australia Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.hp.com.au">http://www.hp.com.au</a>
HPL Group	<a href="http://www.hpl-group.com.au">http://www.hpl-group.com.au</a>
HRL Limited	<a href="http://www.hrl.com.au">http://www.hrl.com.au</a>
HTS-110	<a href="http://www.hts-110.com/">http://www.hts-110.com/</a>
Huisman Australia Services	<a href="http://www.huismanequipment.com">http://www.huismanequipment.com</a>
Hunt Energy and Mineral Co Australia Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.huntenergy.com.au">http://www.huntenergy.com.au</a>
Husch Blackwell LLP	<a href="https://www.huschblackwell.com/">https://www.huschblackwell.com/</a>
Hybrid Air Transport	<a href="http://www.hybridairvehicles.com">http://www.hybridairvehicles.com</a>
Hyder Consulting	<a href="http://www.hyderconsulting.com">http://www.hyderconsulting.com</a>

Hydraulic Fracturing Taskforce	<a href="https://frackinginquiry.nt.gov.au">https://frackinginquiry.nt.gov.au</a>
Hydrogeologic Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.hydrogeologicalsolutions.com.au/">http://www.hydrogeologicalsolutions.com.au/</a>
Hydrus Technology Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.hydrustechnology.com">http://www.hydrustechnology.com</a>
I2P Consulting Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.i2pconsulting.com.au">http://www.i2pconsulting.com.au</a>
IBM Australia Limited	<a href="http://www.ibm.com/au">http://www.ibm.com/au</a>
Ice Engineering & Construction Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.iceengineering.net.au">http://www.iceengineering.net.au</a>
Iceland School of Energy at RU	<a href="http://en.ru.is/ise/">http://en.ru.is/ise/</a>
ICIS Heren	<a href="http://www.icis.com/energy">http://www.icis.com/energy</a>
Icon Energy	<a href="http://www.iconenergy.com">http://www.iconenergy.com</a>
ICS Industries Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.icsindustries.com.au/">http://www.icsindustries.com.au/</a>
Ignite Energy Resources	<a href="http://www.igniteer.com">http://www.igniteer.com</a>
IIT Bombay	<a href="http://www.iitb.ac.in/">http://www.iitb.ac.in/</a>
Ikon Science	<a href="http://konscience.com">http://konscience.com</a>
IMDEX Limited	<a href="http://www.imdexlimited.com">http://www.imdexlimited.com</a>
Imperial College London	<a href="https://www.imperial.ac.uk">https://www.imperial.ac.uk</a>
Incitec Pivot Limited	<a href="http://www.incitecpivot.com.au">http://www.incitecpivot.com.au</a>
Incospec & Associates Australia Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.incospec.com.au">http://www.incospec.com.au</a>
INDIVIDUAL	
Industrial Scientific	<a href="http://www.indsci.com">http://www.indsci.com</a>
Industry Capability Network SA	<a href="http://www.icn.org.au/sa_home">http://www.icn.org.au/sa_home</a>
Informa Australia Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.informa.com.au">http://www.informa.com.au</a>
INFORM PTY LTD	<a href="http://inform.com.au">http://inform.com.au</a>
InfraBuild Australia	<a href="https://www.infrabuild.com">https://www.infrabuild.com</a>
inGauge Energy	<a href="http://www.ingauge.co/about/">http://www.ingauge.co/about/</a>
Innodev Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.innodev.com.au">http://www.innodev.com.au</a>
Innovative Energy Consulting Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.innovativeenergy.com.au">http://www.innovativeenergy.com.au</a>
Innovative Technological Geo-exploration	<a href="http://www.geo-exploration-technologies.com/">http://www.geo-exploration-technologies.com/</a>
InnovEco Australia Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.innoveco.com.au">http://www.innoveco.com.au</a>
Inside Infrastructure Pty Ltd	<a href="http://insideinfrastructure.com.au/">http://insideinfrastructure.com.au/</a>
INSITU Pacific	<a href="http://insitupacific.com.au/">http://insitupacific.com.au/</a>
INTEC Consulting Group	<a href="http://www.intecgroup.com.au">http://www.intecgroup.com.au</a>
Intecgroup	<a href="http://www.intecgroup.com.au">http://www.intecgroup.com.au</a>
Integrated Energy	<a href="http://www.integratedenergy.com.au">http://www.integratedenergy.com.au</a>
IntelliGas	<a href="http://www.intelligas.com.au">http://www.intelligas.com.au</a>
Interfax	<a href="http://www.interfax.co.uk">http://www.interfax.co.uk</a>
International Centre of Excellence in Water Resources Management	<a href="http://www.icewarm.com.au">http://www.icewarm.com.au</a>
International Energy Agency	<a href="http://www.iea.org">http://www.iea.org</a>
International Gelled Gas	<a href="http://www.internationalgelledgas.com">http://www.internationalgelledgas.com</a>
International Geothermal Association	<a href="http://www.geothermal-energy.org">http://www.geothermal-energy.org</a>
International Power Australia	<a href="http://www.ipplc.com.au">http://www.ipplc.com.au</a>
International Technology Development Corp	<a href="http://www.itechdc.com/">http://www.itechdc.com/</a>
Intertek - Commodities	<a href="http://www.intertek.com">http://www.intertek.com</a>
Intract Australia Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.intract.com.au">http://www.intract.com.au</a>
Intrepid Geophysics	<a href="http://www.intrepid-geophysics.com">http://www.intrepid-geophysics.com</a>
Investec Bank (Australia) Ltd	<a href="http://www.investec.com/Australia">http://www.investec.com/Australia</a>
Investment Attraction South Australia	<a href="http://www.invest.sa.gov.au">http://www.invest.sa.gov.au</a>
IOR Energy	<a href="http://ior.com.au/">http://ior.com.au/</a>
IOT Group Australia	<a href="http://iotgroup.com">http://iotgroup.com</a>
IoT MER The Technology of Resources	<a href="http://www.iotmer.com.au">http://www.iotmer.com.au</a>
IPACS Australia Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.ipacs.net.au">http://www.ipacs.net.au</a>
IPB Petroleum Limited	<a href="http://www.ipbpet.com.au/">http://www.ipbpet.com.au/</a>
Iron Road Ltd	<a href="http://www.ironroadlimited.com.au">http://www.ironroadlimited.com.au</a>
ITAC Services Australia Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.itac.com.au">http://www.itac.com.au</a>
ITASCA Consulting Group Inc	<a href="http://www.itscag.com/">http://www.itscag.com/</a>
ITOCHU Corporation	<a href="https://www.itochu.co.jp/en/index.html">https://www.itochu.co.jp/en/index.html</a>
J & H Williams Holdings Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.jandhwilliams.com">http://www.jandhwilliams.com</a>
Jacobs Australia Pty Limited	<a href="http://www.jacobs.com">http://www.jacobs.com</a>
Jan Lerou Consulting LLC	

Japan Geothermal Association	<a href="http://www.chinetsukyokai.com/">http://www.chinetsukyokai.com/</a>
Japan Oil, Gas and Metals National Corporation (JOGMEC)	<a href="http://www.jogmec.go.jp/english/">http://www.jogmec.go.jp/english/</a>
JBS&G	<a href="http://www.jbsg.com.au">http://www.jbsg.com.au</a>
Jemena Limited	<a href="http://jemena.com.au">http://jemena.com.au</a>
Jemsoft Pty Ltd	<a href="http://jemsoftsecurity.com/">http://jemsoftsecurity.com/</a>
Jiujiang Mining Australia	<a href="http://www.jiujiang.com.au">http://www.jiujiang.com.au</a>
JJ Richards & Sons Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.jjrichards.com.au">www.jjrichards.com.au</a>
Jodan (Aust) Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.aquamate.com.au">http://www.aquamate.com.au</a>
Johden Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.schumann.com.au">http://www.schumann.com.au</a>
Johnson Winter & Slattery	<a href="http://www.jws.com.au">http://www.jws.com.au</a>
Jones Lang LaSalle Asia Pacific	<a href="http://www.ap.jll.com/asia-pacific/en-gb/">http://www.ap.jll.com/asia-pacific/en-gb/</a>
JP Morgan Australia Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.jpmorganchase.com">http://www.jpmorganchase.com</a>
JTA Australia	<a href="http://jtaa.com.au">http://jtaa.com.au</a>
Jumbo Vision International Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.jumbovision.com.au">http://www.jumbovision.com.au</a>
Juniper Investments Pty Ltd	
JX Nippon Oil & Gas Exploration Corporation	<a href="http://www.nex.jx-group.co.jp">http://www.nex.jx-group.co.jp</a>
K&L Gates	<a href="http://www.klgates.com">http://www.klgates.com</a>
Kadego Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.kadego.com.au">http://www.kadego.com.au</a>
Karoo Gas Australia Ltd	<a href="http://www.karoogas.com.au/">http://www.karoogas.com.au/</a>
Katch Kan Ltd	<a href="http://www.katchkan.com">http://www.katchkan.com</a>
KBR Consulting	<a href="https://www.kbr.com/">https://www.kbr.com/</a>
Kellogg Brown & Root Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.kbr.com">http://www.kbr.com</a>
Kerogen Consultants	<a href="http://www.kerogenconsultants.com">http://www.kerogenconsultants.com</a>
Kessey Capital Partners, LLC	
Kilic Engineering Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.kiliceng.com.au">http://www.kiliceng.com.au</a>
Kimberly-Clark Pacific Holdings Pty Limited	<a href="http://www.kca.com.au">http://www.kca.com.au</a>
Kina Petroleum Limited	<a href="http://www.kinapetroleum.com">http://www.kinapetroleum.com</a>
KJM Contractors Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.kjmcontractors.com.au">http://www.kjmcontractors.com.au</a>
Kleinfelder	<a href="https://www.kleinfelder.com.au/">https://www.kleinfelder.com.au/</a>
Knoco Australia Pty. Ltd.	<a href="http://www.knoco.com.au">http://www.knoco.com.au</a>
Kohlberg Kravis Roberts & Co	<a href="http://www.kkr.com">http://www.kkr.com</a>
Korvest Ltd	<a href="http://www.korvest.com.au">http://www.korvest.com.au</a>
KPMG	<a href="http://www.kpmg.com.au">http://www.kpmg.com.au</a>
Kufpec Australia Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.kufpec.com/">http://www.kufpec.com/</a>
Kumul Petroleum Holdings Limited	<a href="http://www.kumulpetroleum.com">http://www.kumulpetroleum.com</a>
Lab SA - Construction Material Testing	<a href="http://labsa.com.au">http://labsa.com.au</a>
Lab SA Pty Ltd	<a href="https://labfield.com.au">https://labfield.com.au</a>
Labrador Petro-Management Pty Ltd	<a href="http://lpm.com.au/">http://lpm.com.au/</a>
Laity Morrow	<a href="http://laitymorrow.com.au">http://laitymorrow.com.au</a>
Lakes Oil N.L	<a href="http://www.lakesoil.com.au">http://www.lakesoil.com.au</a>
Land Access & Management Services Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.lamsaust.com.au/">http://www.lamsaust.com.au/</a>
Land and Environment Court of NSW	<a href="http://www.lec.justice.nsw.gov.au/">http://www.lec.justice.nsw.gov.au/</a>
Landsvirkjun	<a href="http://www.landsvirkjun.com/">http://www.landsvirkjun.com/</a>
Langley Group	<a href="http://langleygroup.com.au">http://langleygroup.com.au</a>
Lanza Tech	<a href="http://www.lanzatech.com">http://www.lanzatech.com</a>
Law Offices of Miyuki Yoshida	<a href="http://www.usjapanCouncil.org">http://www.usjapanCouncil.org</a>
Laylo Pty. Ltd.	<a href="http://www.laylo.com.au/">http://www.laylo.com.au/</a>
LBW Environmental Projects Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.lbwep.com.au/">http://www.lbwep.com.au/</a>
Leap Energy Australia Pty Ltd	<a href="http://leap-energy.com/">http://leap-energy.com/</a>
Legislative Council	<a href="http://www.parliament.sa.gov.au">http://www.parliament.sa.gov.au</a>
Leigh Creek Energy Ltd	<a href="http://www.lcke.com.au">http://www.lcke.com.au</a>
Leveraged Equities	<a href="http://www.leveraged.com.au">http://www.leveraged.com.au</a>
Lift Holdings	<a href="http://www.liftholdings.com">http://www.liftholdings.com</a>
Light Wave Venture	<a href="http://www.lightwaveventure.com/">http://www.lightwaveventure.com/</a>
Lion Energy Ltd	<a href="http://lionenergy.com.au">http://lionenergy.com.au</a>
Liquefied Natural Gas Limited	<a href="http://www.LNGlimited.com.au">http://www.LNGlimited.com.au</a>
Liskow & Lewis	<a href="https://www.liskow.com/">https://www.liskow.com/</a>
LNG & Natural Gas Consulting	<a href="http://www.poten.com/what-we-do/Ing-natural-gas">http://www.poten.com/what-we-do/Ing-natural-gas</a>

LNG Refuellers Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.lngrefuellers.com.au/">http://www.lngrefuellers.com.au/</a>
LNG-Worldwide Ltd	<a href="http://www.lngworldwide.com">http://www.lngworldwide.com</a>
Local Government Association of SA	<a href="http://www.lga.sa.gov.au">http://www.lga.sa.gov.au</a>
Lockheed Martin Australia Pty Limited	<a href="http://www.lockheedmartin.com.au">http://www.lockheedmartin.com.au</a>
LogiCamms (Central) Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.logicamms.com.au">http://www.logicamms.com.au</a>
London Offshore Consultants (Australia) Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.loc-group.com">http://www.loc-group.com</a>
LoneStar Australia Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.lonestargroup.com">http://www.lonestargroup.com</a>
Lovato Autogas Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.lovato-autogas.com.au">http://www.lovato-autogas.com.au</a>
LSU Shreveport	<a href="http://www.lsus.edu/rrwmi">http://www.lsus.edu/rrwmi</a>
Ludus Training International	<a href="http://www.ludustraining.net">http://www.ludustraining.net</a>
LWP Technologies	<a href="http://www.lwptech.com/">http://www.lwptech.com/</a>
LyondellBasell Australia Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.lyondellbasell.com">http://www.lyondellbasell.com</a>
Macquarie Law School	<a href="http://www.mq.edu.au">http://www.mq.edu.au</a>
Macquarie Securities (Australia) Ltd	<a href="http://www.macquarie.com">http://www.macquarie.com</a>
Maguire Consulting	<a href="http://maguire.com.au/">http://maguire.com.au/</a>
Manchester Tank & Equipment Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.mantank.com">http://www.mantank.com</a>
Manuele Engineers Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.manueleengineers.com.au">http://www.manueleengineers.com.au</a>
Manufacturing Australia Ltd	<a href="http://manufacturingaustralia.com.au">http://manufacturingaustralia.com.au</a>
Marcellus Shale Coalition	<a href="http://www.marcelluscoalition.org">http://www.marcelluscoalition.org</a>
Marubeni-Itochu Tubulars Oceania Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.mitubulars.com.au">http://www.mitubulars.com.au</a>
Matrix Composites & Engineering	<a href="http://www.matrixengineered.com">http://www.matrixengineered.com</a>
MAV Media Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.mavmedia.com.au">http://www.mavmedia.com.au</a>
Max Crane & Equipment Hire (SA) Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.maxcranes.com.au">http://www.maxcranes.com.au</a>
Mayfield Industries Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.mayfieldindustries.com.au">http://www.mayfieldindustries.com.au</a>
McDonald Steed McGrath Lawyers	<a href="http://www.mcdonaldsteed.com.au">http://www.mcdonaldsteed.com.au</a>
McGee & Associates Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.mcgeeandassoc.com/">http://www.mcgeeandassoc.com/</a>
McGowen Consulting	<a href="https://www.mcgowanconsultant.com">https://www.mcgowanconsultant.com</a>
McGrathNicol	<a href="http://www.mcgrathnicol.com">http://www.mcgrathnicol.com</a>
MCH Engineering	<a href="http://www.mchengeering.net/">http://www.mchengeering.net/</a>
McLanahan	<a href="http://www.mclanahan.com">http://www.mclanahan.com</a>
McMahon Services Australia Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.mcmahon-services.com.au">http://www.mcmahon-services.com.au</a>
Mechvac Engineering Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.mechvac.com.au">http://www.mechvac.com.au</a>
Meijin Energy Group Co.Ltd.	<a href="http://www.mjenergy.cn">http://www.mjenergy.cn</a>
Melange International	<a href="http://www.melangeglobal.com">http://www.melangeglobal.com</a>
MEO Australia Limited	<a href="http://www.meoaustralia.com.au">http://www.meoaustralia.com.au</a>
METGASCO	<a href="http://www.metgasco.com.au">http://www.metgasco.com.au</a>
MHA Petroleum Consultants	<a href="http://www.mhausa.com">http://www.mhausa.com</a>
Mi SWACO	<a href="http://www.slb.com/">http://www.slb.com/</a>
Minerals Council of Australia	<a href="http://www.minerals.org.au">http://www.minerals.org.au</a>
Mining Associates Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.miningassociates.com">http://www.miningassociates.com</a>
Ministry of Business, Innovation & Employment	<a href="http://www.mbie.govt.nz">http://www.mbie.govt.nz</a>
Ministry of International and Intergovernmental Relations	<a href="http://www.albertacanada.com">http://www.albertacanada.com</a>
Ministry of Petroleum and Hydrocarbons	
Minter Ellison (Adelaide)	<a href="http://www.minterellison.com">http://www.minterellison.com</a>
Minter Ellison WA	<a href="http://www.minterellison.com">http://www.minterellison.com</a>
Mitsubishi Corporation	<a href="https://www.mitsubishicorp.com/au/en/">https://www.mitsubishicorp.com/au/en/</a>
Mitsui E&P Australia Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.mitsui.com.au/mepau">http://www.mitsui.com.au/mepau</a>
Mizzou University of Missouri	<a href="http://giving.missouri.edu">http://giving.missouri.edu</a>
MMGeos	<a href="http://www.mmgeos.com/">http://www.mmgeos.com/</a>
Mobil Refining Australia Pty Ltd	<a href="http://corporate.exxonmobil.com.au/en-au">http://corporate.exxonmobil.com.au/en-au</a>
Mobilaris AB	<a href="http://www.mobilaris.se">http://www.mobilaris.se</a>
Mobile LNG	<a href="http://mobilelng.net.au">http://mobilelng.net.au</a>
Mogas Group	<a href="http://www.mogasgroup.com.au">http://www.mogasgroup.com.au</a>
Mogas Regional Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.mogasregional.com.au">http://www.mogasregional.com.au</a>
Morgan Stanley	<a href="http://www.morganstanley.com">http://www.morganstanley.com</a>
Moser Energy Systems	<a href="http://www.moserengine.com/">http://www.moserengine.com/</a>
Motiv Design Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.motiv.com.au">http://www.motiv.com.au</a>
Mott Macdonald Australia Pty Limited	<a href="https://www.mottmac.com/australia">https://www.mottmac.com/australia</a>

Moyes & Co	<a href="http://www.moyesco.com/">http://www.moyesco.com/</a>
MSI High Pressure Equipment	<a href="http://diwmsi.com">http://diwmsi.com</a>
Mt Compass Sand & Loam	<a href="http://www.mtcompasssand.com">http://www.mtcompasssand.com</a>
MTG Global Pty Ltd	
Multislide Industries Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.multislide.com.au">http://www.multislide.com.au</a>
Mumford Commercial	<a href="https://www.mumfordcommercial.com.au/">https://www.mumfordcommercial.com.au/</a>
Murphy Australia Oil Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.murphyoilcorp.com">http://www.murphyoilcorp.com</a>
Murphy Exploration & Production Co	<a href="http://murphyoilcorp.com">http://murphyoilcorp.com</a>
Murphy Pipe and Civil Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.mpcgroup.com.au">http://www.mpcgroup.com.au</a>
MWH Australia Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.mwhglobal.com">http://www.mwhglobal.com</a>
MWH Global	<a href="http://au.mwhglobal.com/">http://au.mwhglobal.com/</a>
Nalco Australia Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.nalco.com.au">http://www.nalco.com.au</a>
National Academy of Engineering of Argentina	<a href="http://www.acadning.org.ar">http://www.acadning.org.ar</a>
National Academy of Sciences	<a href="http://www.nasonline.org">http://www.nasonline.org</a>
National Centre for Groundwater Research and Training - Flinders University	<a href="http://www.groundwater.com.au">http://www.groundwater.com.au</a>
National Energy Resources Australia	<a href="http://www.nera.org.au/">http://www.nera.org.au/</a>
National ICT Australia Ltd	<a href="http://www.nicta.com.au">http://www.nicta.com.au</a>
National Industrial Chemicals Notification and Assessment Scheme (NICNAS)	<a href="http://www.nicnas.gov.au">http://www.nicnas.gov.au</a>
National Offshore Petroleum Titles Administrator	<a href="http://www.nopta.gov.au">http://www.nopta.gov.au</a>
National Oilwell Varco	<a href="http://www.nov.com">http://www.nov.com</a>
National Petroleum Investment Management Services (NAPIMS)	<a href="http://www.napims.com/">http://www.napims.com/</a>
National Renewable Energy Laboratory	<a href="http://www.nrel.gov/">http://www.nrel.gov/</a>
National Roads & Motorists' Association Limited	<a href="http://www.nrma.com.au">http://www.nrma.com.au</a>
National Securities	<a href="http://www.nationalsecurities.com/">http://www.nationalsecurities.com/</a>
Natural Resource Management Council	<a href="http://www.naturalresources.sa.gov.au">http://www.naturalresources.sa.gov.au</a>
Nature Foundation SA Inc	<a href="http://www.naturefoundation.org.au">http://www.naturefoundation.org.au</a>
NEC Australia	<a href="http://www.nec.com.au">http://www.nec.com.au</a>
Nederman Mikropul Pty Ltd	<a href="https://www.nederman.com/en-au/">https://www.nederman.com/en-au/</a>
Neil Mansell Transport Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.mansell.com.au">http://www.mansell.com.au</a>
Nem Australasia Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.nem.net.au/">http://www.nem.net.au/</a>
Neocology Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.neocology.org">http://www.neocology.org</a>
New Era Oil and Gas	
New Zealand Oil and Gas	<a href="http://www.nzog.com">http://www.nzog.com</a>
New Zealand Petroleum & Minerals	<a href="http://www.nzpam.govt.nz/cms">http://www.nzpam.govt.nz/cms</a>
New Zealand Trade & Enterprise	<a href="http://www.nzte.govt.nz">http://www.nzte.govt.nz</a>
Newcastle University	<a href="http://www.ncl.ac.uk/">http://www.ncl.ac.uk/</a>
NewGen Drilling Pty Limited	<a href="http://www.newgendrilling.com/">http://www.newgendrilling.com/</a>
Nextgen Networks Pty Limited	<a href="http://www.nextgennetworks.com.au">http://www.nextgennetworks.com.au</a>
Nitschke Group Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.nitschkeenergy.com">http://www.nitschkeenergy.com</a>
NL Agency Ministry of Economic Affairs, Agriculture and Innovation	<a href="https://www.government.nl/ministries/ministry-of-economic-affairs">https://www.government.nl/ministries/ministry-of-economic-affairs</a>
NOPSEMA	<a href="http://www.nopsema.gov.au">http://www.nopsema.gov.au</a>
Norris Strategic Investments Pty Ltd	<a href="https://www.tacticapartners.com.au">https://www.tacticapartners.com.au</a>
Northern Petroleum PLC	<a href="http://www.northpet.com">http://www.northpet.com</a>
Northern Territory Government	<a href="http://www.nt.gov.au">http://www.nt.gov.au</a>
Northern Territory of Australia	<a href="http://www.nt.gov.au">http://www.nt.gov.au</a>
Norwegian Energy Partners	<a href="http://www.norwep.com/">http://www.norwep.com/</a>
NOV Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.nov.com">http://www.nov.com</a>
Nova Aerospace Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.novagroup.com.au">http://www.novagroup.com.au</a>
Novafast Holdings	<a href="http://www.novafastholdings.com">http://www.novafastholdings.com</a>
Novafast International Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.novafast.com.au/">http://www.novafast.com.au/</a>
Novargi	<a href="http://www.novargi.com">http://www.novargi.com</a>
NovelloGTL	<a href="http://novellogtl.com/">http://novellogtl.com/</a>
Novus Res Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.novus-res.com">http://www.novus-res.com</a>
NSW - Department of Planning and Environment	<a href="https://www.planning.nsw.gov.au">https://www.planning.nsw.gov.au</a>
NSW Department of Primary Industries	<a href="http://www.water.nsw.gov.au">http://www.water.nsw.gov.au</a>
NSW Environment Protection Authority	<a href="http://www.epa.nsw.gov.au/">http://www.epa.nsw.gov.au/</a>

NSW Government - Minister's Office	<a href="https://www.nsw.gov.au">https://www.nsw.gov.au</a>
NT Department of Primary Industry and Resources	<a href="https://dpir.nt.gov.au/">https://dpir.nt.gov.au/</a>
NT Link	<a href="http://www.ntlink.com.au">http://www.ntlink.com.au</a>
ODT Australis Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.odtaustralis.com">http://www.odtaustralis.com</a>
Office of Dan van Holst Pellekaan MP	<a href="http://www.danvhp.com.au/">http://www.danvhp.com.au/</a>
Office of Rick Wilson MP, Federal Member for O'Connor	<a href="http://www.rickwilson.com.au">http://www.rickwilson.com.au</a>
Office of Senator Sean Edwards	<a href="http://www.senatorewards.com.au/">http://www.senatorewards.com.au/</a>
Office of the Economic Development Board	<a href="http://economicdevelopmentboardsa.com.au">http://economicdevelopmentboardsa.com.au</a>
Office of the Hon Christopher Pyne MP	<a href="https://www.pyneonline.com.au/">https://www.pyneonline.com.au/</a>
Office of the Industry Advocate	<a href="https://industryadvocate.sa.gov.au">https://industryadvocate.sa.gov.au</a>
Office of the Minister for Petroleum & Energy	<a href="http://www.pm.gov.pg/">http://www.pm.gov.pg/</a>
Office of the Minister for Resources, Tasmania	<a href="http://www.tas.gov.au">http://www.tas.gov.au</a>
OFI Testing Equipment	<a href="http://www.ofite.com/index.php">http://www.ofite.com/index.php</a>
OICS Catering & Services Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.oicservices.com.au">http://www.oicservices.com.au</a>
Oil & Gas Markets Growth Centre	<a href="https://www.business.gov.au">https://www.business.gov.au</a>
Oil Basins Limited	<a href="http://www.oilbasins.com.au">http://www.oilbasins.com.au</a>
Oil Gas CBM Services	<a href="http://www.oilgascbm.com.au">http://www.oilgascbm.com.au</a>
Oil Lift Technology	<a href="http://www.oillifttechnology.com">http://www.oillifttechnology.com</a>
Oilex Ltd	<a href="http://www.oilex.com.au">http://www.oilex.com.au</a>
Oilfield Data Services Inc	<a href="http://www.oilfielddataservices.com">http://www.oilfielddataservices.com</a>
Omers Capital Markets	<a href="http://www.omers.com">http://www.omers.com</a>
Operational Integrity Pty Ltd	
Oracle	<a href="https://www.oracle.com/au">https://www.oracle.com/au</a>
Orbital Corporation	<a href="http://orbitalcorp.com.au/">http://orbitalcorp.com.au/</a>
Ord Minnett Hong Kong Limited	<a href="http://www.ords.com.hk">http://www.ords.com.hk</a>
Origin Energy	<a href="http://www.originenergy.com.au">http://www.originenergy.com.au</a>
Origin Energy Limited	<a href="http://www.originenergy.com.au">http://www.originenergy.com.au</a>
Origin Energy Resources Ltd	<a href="http://www.originenergy.com.au">http://www.originenergy.com.au</a>
Orkustofnun National Energy Authority	<a href="http://www.nea.is/the-national-energy-authority/">http://www.nea.is/the-national-energy-authority/</a>
Orora Australasia	<a href="http://www.ororagroup.com">http://www.ororagroup.com</a>
Osaka Gas Australia Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.osakagasaustralia.com.au/">http://www.osakagasaustralia.com.au/</a>
OSD Pty Ltd	<a href="http://osdlimited.com/">http://osdlimited.com/</a>
Osmoflo Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.osmoflo.com">http://www.osmoflo.com</a>
Ostwald Bros	<a href="http://www.ostwaldbros.com.au">http://www.ostwaldbros.com.au</a>
Ostwald Bros Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.ostwaldbros.com.au">http://www.ostwaldbros.com.au</a>
Ottoway Engineering Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.ottowayengineering.com.au">http://www.ottowayengineering.com.au</a>
Ottoway Fabrication Pty Ltd	
Otway Energy Ltd	<a href="http://www.otwayenergy.com/">http://www.otwayenergy.com/</a>
Ouro Preto Resources Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.northernpetroleum.com/">http://www.northernpetroleum.com/</a>
Outback Communities Authority	<a href="http://www.oacdt.sa.gov.au">http://www.oacdt.sa.gov.au</a>
Outback Ecology Services	<a href="http://www.outbackecology.com">http://www.outbackecology.com</a>
Outback Logistics Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.outbacklogistics.com.au/">http://www.outbacklogistics.com.au/</a>
Outback Pipe & Civil Constructions Pty Ltd	
Overseas Private Investment Corporation	<a href="http://www.opic.gov">http://www.opic.gov</a>
OzEnvironmental Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.ozenvironmental.com.au">http://www.ozenvironmental.com.au</a>
P2E Advisory	<a href="http://www.p2eadvisory.com.au">http://www.p2eadvisory.com.au</a>
Pacific Environment Limited	<a href="http://www.pacific-environment.com">http://www.pacific-environment.com</a>
Palatine Energy	<a href="http://www.palatine.com.au/">http://www.palatine.com.au/</a>
Paradigm Securities	<a href="http://paradigmsecurities.com.au">http://paradigmsecurities.com.au</a>
Parker Hannifin (Australia) Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.parker.com">http://www.parker.com</a>
Parliament House	<a href="http://www.aph.gov.au/">http://www.aph.gov.au/</a>
Parliament of New South Wales	<a href="http://www.parliament.nsw.gov.au">http://www.parliament.nsw.gov.au</a>
Parliament of South Australia	<a href="https://www.parliament.sa.gov.au">https://www.parliament.sa.gov.au</a>
Parliament of Western Australia	<a href="http://www.parliament.wa.gov.au/">http://www.parliament.wa.gov.au/</a>
Partners in Performance International	<a href="http://www.pipint.com">http://www.pipint.com</a>
Pason Australia Pty Ltd	<a href="https://www.pason.com">https://www.pason.com</a>
Pathfinder Energy	<a href="http://www.pfenergy.com.au">http://www.pfenergy.com.au</a>
Paul Graham Drilling	<a href="http://www.paulgrahamdrilling.com">http://www.paulgrahamdrilling.com</a>

Peabody Energy Australia Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.peabodyenergy.com.au">http://www.peabodyenergy.com.au</a>
Peaker Energy	<a href="http://www.peakerenergy.com">http://www.peakerenergy.com</a>
Pecanek Consulting	
PECOFacet Australia Pty Limited	<a href="http://www.pecofacet.com">http://www.pecofacet.com</a>
Pelican Clean Energy	<a href="http://www.pelicancleanenergy.com.au">http://www.pelicancleanenergy.com.au</a>
Peloton Capital	<a href="http://www.pelotoncapital.com.au">http://www.pelotoncapital.com.au</a>
Penn State Extension	<a href="http://www.extension.psu.edu">http://www.extension.psu.edu</a>
Pennsylvania Department of Conservation and Natural Resources	<a href="http://www.dcnr.state.pa.us">http://www.dcnr.state.pa.us</a>
Pennsylvania Department of Environmental Protection	<a href="http://www.dep.state.pa.us">http://www.dep.state.pa.us</a>
Perennial Value Management	<a href="http://www.perennial.net.au/">http://www.perennial.net.au/</a>
Performance Leadership Consulting Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.performanceleadership.com.au">http://www.performanceleadership.com.au</a>
PERM Consultancy	
PESA	<a href="http://www.pesa.com.au">http://www.pesa.com.au</a>
Petro Diamond Australia Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.petrodiamond.com.au">http://www.petrodiamond.com.au</a>
Petroalbyn Pty Ltd	
PetroEdge	<a href="https://www.petroedgeasia.net/">https://www.petroedgeasia.net/</a>
Petrofac Ltd	<a href="http://www.petrofac.com">http://www.petrofac.com</a>
PetroGlobal Pte Ltd	
Petro-King International - Australia Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.petro-king.cn">www.petro-king.cn</a>
Petrolab Australia Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.petrolab.net">http://www.petrolab.net</a>
Petroleum Engineering Services (Australia) Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.petroleumengineering.com.au/">http://www.petroleumengineering.com.au/</a>
Petroleum Geo-Services	<a href="https://www.pgs.com/">https://www.pgs.com/</a>
Petroleumag	<a href="http://petroleumag.com/">http://petroleumag.com/</a>
Petronas-Australia	<a href="http://www.petronas.com.my">http://www.petronas.com.my</a>
Petronet LNG Ltd	<a href="http://www.petronetlng.com">http://www.petronetlng.com</a>
PetroRA Pty Ltd	
PetroSedex Pty Ltd	
PetroSkills	<a href="http://petroskills.com/">http://petroskills.com/</a>
Petrosys Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.petrosys.com.au">http://www.petrosys.com.au</a>
Petsec Energy Ltd	<a href="http://www.petsec.com.au">http://www.petsec.com.au</a>
Philadelphia Energy Solutions	<a href="http://www.pes-companies.com">http://www.pes-companies.com</a>
Pioneer Natural Resources	<a href="http://www.pxd.com">http://www.pxd.com</a>
Piper Alderman	<a href="http://www.piperalderman.com.au">http://www.piperalderman.com.au</a>
Pipeserv	<a href="http://www.pipeserv.com/">http://www.pipeserv.com/</a>
Pittsburgh Regional Alliance	<a href="http://www.pittsburghregion.org">http://www.pittsburghregion.org</a>
Plastics and Chemicals Industries Association Incorporated	<a href="http://www.pacia.org.au">http://www.pacia.org.au</a>
Platek Analytics	<a href="http://www.platekanalytics.com.au">http://www.platekanalytics.com.au</a>
Platinum Pacific Partners	<a href="http://www.platinumpacificpartners.com.au/">http://www.platinumpacificpartners.com.au/</a>
Platypus Asset Management	<a href="http://www.platypus.com.au">http://www.platypus.com.au</a>
PLS	<a href="http://www.plsx.com">http://www.plsx.com</a>
Pontia Pty Ltd	
Port Bonython Fuels Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.stuartpetroleum.com.au">http://www.stuartpetroleum.com.au</a>
Port Jackson Partners Limited	<a href="http://www.pjpl.com.au/">http://www.pjpl.com.au/</a>
Port Pirie Regional Council	<a href="http://www.pirie.sa.gov.au">http://www.pirie.sa.gov.au</a>
Porter & Co	<a href="http://porterandco.com.au/">http://porterandco.com.au/</a>
Portfolio Decisions	<a href="http://3esi-enersight.com">http://3esi-enersight.com</a>
Portolesi Structural Group	<a href="http://www.portolesi.com.au/">http://www.portolesi.com.au/</a>
Position Partners Pty. Ltd.	<a href="http://www.positionpartners.com.au">http://www.positionpartners.com.au</a>
Powin Energy Corporation	<a href="http://www.powinenergy.com/">http://www.powinenergy.com/</a>
Precise Propellant Stimulation	<a href="http://www.precisepropellant.com/">http://www.precisepropellant.com/</a>
Precision Components Australia Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.precisioncomponents.com.au">http://www.precisioncomponents.com.au</a>
Predrill Stresses International	<a href="http://predrillstress.com">http://predrillstress.com</a>
Premier's Science & Industry Council	<a href="http://www.statedevelopment.sa.gov.au/science/sa-science-council">http://www.statedevelopment.sa.gov.au/science/sa-science-council</a>
Price Waterhouse Coopers	<a href="http://www.pwcglobal.com">http://www.pwcglobal.com</a>
PrioriAnalytica Pty Ltd	
PROCOM Consultants PTY Ltd	<a href="http://www.procom-consultants.com/">http://www.procom-consultants.com/</a>
Productivity Commission	<a href="http://www.pc.gov.au">http://www.pc.gov.au</a>



Programmed Electrical Technologies	<a href="http://www.programmed.com.au">http://www.programmed.com.au</a>
Project Finance Advisory Australia Ltd	<a href="http://pfalimited.com">http://pfalimited.com</a>
Promanage Australia	<a href="http://www.promanage.com.au">http://www.promanage.com.au</a>
Pro-test Well Services	<a href="http://www.pro-test.com.au">http://www.pro-test.com.au</a>
Pukeroa Oruawhata	<a href="http://pukeroa.co.nz/">http://pukeroa.co.nz/</a>
QADO Services Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.qadoservices.com">http://www.qadoservices.com</a>
Qantas Airways Limited	<a href="http://www.qantas.com.au">http://www.qantas.com.au</a>
Qedi Asia Pacific	<a href="http://www.qed-i.com/office/perth">http://www.qed-i.com/office/perth</a>
Qenos Holdings Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.qenos.com">http://www.qenos.com</a>
QGasCo Pty Ltd	
Qteq Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.qteq.com.au">http://www.qteq.com.au</a>
Quadrant Energy	<a href="http://quadrantenergy.com.au/">http://quadrantenergy.com.au/</a>
Quanta Factors	<a href="http://www.quantaservices.com/">http://www.quantaservices.com/</a>
Quantum Energy Partners	<a href="http://www.quantumep.com/">http://www.quantumep.com/</a>
Queensland Exploration Council	<a href="http://www.queenslandexploration.com.au">http://www.queenslandexploration.com.au</a>
Queensland Farmers' Federation	<a href="http://qff.org.au">http://qff.org.au</a>
Queensland Gas Company Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.qgc.com.au">http://www.qgc.com.au</a>
Queensland Government	<a href="http://www.qld.gov.au/">http://www.qld.gov.au/</a>
Queensland Government - Department of Natural Resources and Mines	<a href="https://www.dnrm.qld.gov.au">https://www.dnrm.qld.gov.au</a>
Queensland Transport & Logistics Council	<a href="http://qtlc.com.au">http://qtlc.com.au</a>
Queensland University of Technology	<a href="http://www.qut.edu.au">http://www.qut.edu.au</a>
Quenda Pty Ltd	
R&D Solutions	<a href="http://www.randd-solutions.com/">http://www.randd-solutions.com/</a>
R.A. English and Co.	<a href="http://raenglish.com/">http://raenglish.com/</a>
R.M.G. Services Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.Unipolarwater.com">http://www.Unipolarwater.com</a>
R.W. Bailey Investments Pty Ltd	
Rabiller Geo-consulting	
Radical Torque Solutions Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.radicaltorque.com.au">http://www.radicaltorque.com.au</a>
Radius Corporation Pty Ltd	<a href="http://radiuscorporate.com">http://radiuscorporate.com</a>
Rainbow Ceramics	<a href="http://www.rainbowproppants.com">http://www.rainbowproppants.com</a>
RAM Equipment Pty Ltd	<a href="http://RAMequipment.com.au">http://RAMequipment.com.au</a>
Rampart Energy Ltd	<a href="http://www.rampartenergy.com.au/">http://www.rampartenergy.com.au/</a>
Rappaport Energy Consulting LLC	<a href="http://www.rec-llc.net">http://www.rec-llc.net</a>
Raven Ridge Resources	<a href="http://www.ravenridge.com">http://www.ravenridge.com</a>
Rawson Oil and Gas Ltd	<a href="http://www.rawsonresources.com">http://www.rawsonresources.com</a>
RCMA Group	<a href="http://www.rcma.com/">http://www.rcma.com/</a>
Real Energy Corporation Ltd	<a href="http://www.realenergy.com.au">http://www.realenergy.com.au</a>
Red Sky Energy Limited	<a href="http://www.redskyenergy.com.au">http://www.redskyenergy.com.au</a>
RedEye Apps	<a href="http://redecor">http://redecor</a>
Redspear Engineering safety	<a href="http://www.redspearsafety.com.au">http://www.redspearsafety.com.au</a>
Regional Development Australia Whyalla & Eyre Peninsula Incorporated	<a href="http://www.eyreregion.com.au/">http://www.eyreregion.com.au/</a>
Regional Development Australia Yorke and Mid North Incorporated	<a href="http://www.yorkeandmidnorth.com.au">http://www.yorkeandmidnorth.com.au</a>
Remarkable NRM	<a href="http://www.remarkablenrm.com.au">http://www.remarkablenrm.com.au</a>
ReNu Energy	<a href="https://reneweconomy.com.au/">https://reneweconomy.com.au/</a>
RESA Uneathing Skills Solutions	<a href="http://www.resa.org.au/">http://www.resa.org.au/</a>
Reserve Bank of Australia	<a href="http://www.rba.gov.au">http://www.rba.gov.au</a>
ResEval Consulting	<a href="http://www.reseval.com.au">http://www.reseval.com.au</a>
Resolutions Publishing and Media	<a href="http://resolutions-group.com.au">http://resolutions-group.com.au</a>
Resource Cementing	<a href="http://www.resourcecementing.com">http://www.resourcecementing.com</a>
Resource Equipment Ltd	<a href="http://www.rel.com.au">http://www.rel.com.au</a>
Resources and Engineering Skills Alliance (RESA)	<a href="http://www.resa.org.au">http://www.resa.org.au</a>
Rexel Electrical Supplies Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.rexel.com.au">http://www.rexel.com.au</a>
RICE University	<a href="http://www.rice.edu/">http://www.rice.edu/</a>
Rinker Group Limited	<a href="http://www.rinkergroup.com.au">http://www.rinkergroup.com.au</a>
RISC	<a href="http://www.riscadvisory.com">http://www.riscadvisory.com</a>
Risk Decisions	<a href="http://riskdecisions.com">http://riskdecisions.com</a>

RJH Consulting Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.rjhconsulting.com/">http://www.rjhconsulting.com/</a>
RL Energy	<a href="http://www.rlenergy.com.au">http://www.rlenergy.com.au</a>
Rob Kirk Consultants	<a href="http://www.robkirkconsultants.com.au">www.robkirkconsultants.com.au</a>
Roc Oil Company Limited	<a href="http://www.rocoil.com.au">http://www.rocoil.com.au</a>
Rose and Associates	<a href="http://roseassoc.com">http://roseassoc.com</a>
Roto Oil	<a href="http://www.rotooil.com.au">http://www.rotooil.com.au</a>
Rouge Rock Pty Ltd	
Rowe SMG	<a href="http://www.rowesmg.com.au">http://www.rowesmg.com.au</a>
Roxtec Australia Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.roxtec.com/au">http://www.roxtec.com/au</a>
Royal Thai Consulate General	<a href="http://www.royalthaiconsulate.org.au/">http://www.royalthaiconsulate.org.au/</a>
RPS Group	<a href="http://www.rpsgroup.com">http://www.rpsgroup.com</a>
Ryan Sitton	<a href="http://www.ryansitton.com/">http://www.ryansitton.com/</a>
Rystad Energy	<a href="https://www.rystadenergy.com/">https://www.rystadenergy.com/</a>
S Kidman & Co Ltd	<a href="http://www.kidman.com.au/">http://www.kidman.com.au/</a>
SAGE Automation	<a href="http://www.gotoSAGE.com">http://www.gotoSAGE.com</a>
SAGE Energy Corp.	<a href="http://www.sageenergy.ca">http://www.sageenergy.ca</a>
SAGE Group Holdings Ltd	<a href="http://www.gotoSAGE.com">http://www.gotoSAGE.com</a>
Sandstone Resources LLC	
Sandvik Mining and Construction Australia Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.smc.sandvik.com/au">http://www.smc.sandvik.com/au</a>
Sandy Associates Pty Ltd	
Santos Limited	<a href="http://www.santos.com">http://www.santos.com</a>
Santról	<a href="http://www.fairmountsantról.com">http://www.fairmountsantról.com</a>
SAP Australia Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.sap.com/australia">http://www.sap.com/australia</a>
SapuraKencana Energy	<a href="http://sapurakencana.com/">http://sapurakencana.com/</a>
SASC Japan Inc	<a href="http://www.sasc-japan.com/">http://www.sasc-japan.com/</a>
SATcase Limited	<a href="http://www.satcase.com/">http://www.satcase.com/</a>
Saxon Energy Services Australia Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.saxonenergygroup.com/services">http://www.saxonenergygroup.com/services</a>
SCF Partners	<a href="https://www.scfpartners.com/">https://www.scfpartners.com/</a>
Schlumberger Australia Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.slb.com">http://www.slb.com</a>
Schlumberger Technology Corporation	<a href="http://www.slb.com">http://www.slb.com</a>
SCM Advisory	<a href="http://www.scmadvisory.com.au">http://www.scmadvisory.com.au</a>
SDB Group	<a href="http://www.thesdbgroup.com/">http://www.thesdbgroup.com/</a>
SEA Gas Partnership	<a href="https://seagas.com.au/">https://seagas.com.au/</a>
SED & RQ Pty Ltd	<a href="https://www.sednrq.com/">https://www.sednrq.com/</a>
Semco Maritime Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.semcomaritime.com">http://www.semcomaritime.com</a>
Semeru Energy Limited	<a href="http://www.semeruenergy.com">http://www.semeruenergy.com</a>
Senex Energy Limited	<a href="http://www.senexenergy.com.au">http://www.senexenergy.com.au</a>
Seven Group Holdings Limited	<a href="http://www.sevengroup.com.au">http://www.sevengroup.com.au</a>
SGS Australia Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.au.sgs.com">http://www.au.sgs.com</a>
Shandong Weima Pumps Manufacturing Co Ltd	<a href="http://en.sdweima.com/">http://en.sdweima.com/</a>
Shanghai Electric Power Generation Engineering Co.	<a href="http://www.cccme.org.cn">http://www.cccme.org.cn</a>
Shea Writing and Training Solutions, Inc	<a href="https://www.sheaws.com">https://www.sheaws.com</a>
Shutdowns Australia	<a href="https://www.shutdownsaustralia.com.au/">https://www.shutdownsaustralia.com.au/</a>
Siemens Ltd	<a href="http://www.siemens.com.au">http://www.siemens.com.au</a>
Simplot Australia (Holdings) Pty Limited	<a href="http://www.simplot.com.au">http://www.simplot.com.au</a>
Sinclair Knight Merz	<a href="http://www.skmconsulting.com">http://www.skmconsulting.com</a>
Sinopec Exploration & Production Research Institute	<a href="http://www.sinopecgroup.com/group/en">http://www.sinopecgroup.com/group/en</a>
Sinopec Oil and Gas Australia Pty Ltd	<a href="http://english.sinopec.com/">http://english.sinopec.com/</a>
SiteMed	<a href="http://www.otprivate.com.au">http://www.otprivate.com.au</a>
SKF Australia Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.skf.com">http://www.skf.com</a>
Sloan Sands	<a href="http://www.sloansands.com.au/">http://www.sloansands.com.au/</a>
Smart Fabrication Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.smartfab.com.au">http://www.smartfab.com.au</a>
SMU Demna College	<a href="http://www.smu.edu/dedman">http://www.smu.edu/dedman</a>
SNC Lavalin Australia Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.snclavalin.com">http://www.snclavalin.com</a>
Society of Petroleum Engineers	<a href="http://www.spe.org">http://www.spe.org</a>
Sonoro Metals Corp	<a href="http://www.sonorometals.com/">http://www.sonorometals.com/</a>
Sooner Offshore LLC	
Soros Fund Management LLC	<a href="https://sorosfundmgmt.com/">https://sorosfundmgmt.com/</a>

Sourcing Edge	<a href="http://sourcingedgeinc.com/">http://sourcingedgeinc.com/</a>
South Australian Chamber of Mines and Energy Inc	<a href="http://www.sacome.org.au">http://www.sacome.org.au</a>
South Australian Coal Ltd	<a href="http://sacoal.com.au">http://sacoal.com.au</a>
South Australian Forestry Corporation	<a href="http://www.forestry.sa.gov.au">http://www.forestry.sa.gov.au</a>
South Australian Museum	<a href="http://www.samuseum.sa.gov.au">http://www.samuseum.sa.gov.au</a>
South Australian National Football League Inc	<a href="http://sanfl.com.au/">http://sanfl.com.au/</a>
South Australian Native Title Services	<a href="http://www.nativetitlesa.org">http://www.nativetitlesa.org</a>
South Australian Water Corporation	<a href="http://www.sawater.com.au">http://www.sawater.com.au</a>
South East Australia Gas Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.seagas.com.au">http://www.seagas.com.au</a>
Southern Methodist University	<a href="http://www.smu.edu/">http://www.smu.edu/</a>
Spanish Chamber of Commerce SA Inc	<a href="https://www.lacamara.com.au/">https://www.lacamara.com.au/</a>
Spartan Engineering Inc	<a href="http://www.spartan-eng.com/">http://www.spartan-eng.com/</a>
Specialised Drilling Services Australia Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.impactdrilling.com.au">http://www.impactdrilling.com.au</a>
Specialized Desanders Inc	<a href="http://desanders.com">http://desanders.com</a>
Specialty Services Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.specialtyservicesqld.com.au">http://www.specialtyservicesqld.com.au</a>
Speedcast Australia Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.ascs.com.au">http://www.ascs.com.au</a>
Sprigg Geobiology Centre - University of Adelaide	<a href="http://adelaide.edu.au/environment/sgc">http://adelaide.edu.au/environment/sgc</a>
Sproule	<a href="http://www.sproule.com">http://www.sproule.com</a>
SRA Information Technology Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.sra.com.au">http://www.sra.com.au</a>
Standards Australia Ltd	<a href="http://www.standards.org.au">http://www.standards.org.au</a>
Stanford University	<a href="https://www.stanford.edu">https://www.stanford.edu</a>
Stanwell Corporation Limited	<a href="http://www.stanwell.com">http://www.stanwell.com</a>
Start3 LLC	<a href="http://www.strat3.com">http://www.strat3.com</a>
Startup Adelaide	<a href="http://www.startupadelaide.com.au">http://www.startupadelaide.com.au</a>
State of Colorado	<a href="http://cogcc.state.co.us">http://cogcc.state.co.us</a>
State of Hawaii	<a href="https://portal.ehawaii.gov/">https://portal.ehawaii.gov/</a>
Statesman Institute	<a href="http://www.statesmaninstitute.com/">http://www.statesmaninstitute.com/</a>
Stealth Tools Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.stealthtools.net">www.stealthtools.net</a>
Steve Polglase Consulting	
Strategic Chemistry Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.strategic-chemistry.com/">http://www.strategic-chemistry.com/</a>
Strategic Energy & Economic Research	<a href="http://www.energyseer.com">http://www.energyseer.com</a>
Straterra Inc	<a href="http://www.straterra.co.nz">http://www.straterra.co.nz</a>
Strike Energy Ltd	<a href="http://www.strikeenergy.com.au">http://www.strikeenergy.com.au</a>
Sturrock Grindrod Maritime (Australia) Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.sturrockgrindrod.com">http://www.sturrockgrindrod.com</a>
SubCool	<a href="http://www.subcool.net.au/">http://www.subcool.net.au/</a>
Subjunctive Geo Pte Ltd	
Subsea7	<a href="http://subsea7.com">http://subsea7.com</a>
Sudel Industries Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.sudelindustries.com">http://www.sudelindustries.com</a>
Sumitomo Mitsui Banking Corporation	<a href="http://www.smbc.co.jp/global">http://www.smbc.co.jp/global</a>
SundaGas Pte Ltd	<a href="http://www.sundagas.com/">http://www.sundagas.com/</a>
Sundance Energy Australia Ltd	<a href="http://www.sundanceenergy.com.au">http://www.sundanceenergy.com.au</a>
Superior Drilling Products	<a href="http://www.superiordrillingproducts.com">http://www.superiordrillingproducts.com</a>
Swire Oilfield Services	<a href="http://www.swireos.com">http://www.swireos.com</a>
Syndiesel Refineries (SND)	
T. Rowe Price International Ltd	<a href="http://www.troweprice.com">http://www.troweprice.com</a>
T3PM Group Pty Ltd	<a href="http://t3pmpgroup.com/">http://t3pmpgroup.com/</a>
TAFESA Regency Park	<a href="http://www.tafe.sa.gov.au">http://www.tafe.sa.gov.au</a>
Talmetal Pty Ltd	
Tamarind Resources Pte Ltd	<a href="https://www.tamarindresources.com/">https://www.tamarindresources.com/</a>
Tamboran Resources Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.tamboran.com/">http://www.tamboran.com/</a>
Tap Oil Limited	<a href="http://www.tapoil.com">http://www.tapoil.com</a>
Tarcoola Ventures LLC	<a href="http://www.tarcoolaventures.com/">http://www.tarcoolaventures.com/</a>
Taylor Collison Ltd	<a href="http://www.taylorcollison.com.au">http://www.taylorcollison.com.au</a>
Tcorr Inspection	<a href="http://www.tcorr.com.au/">http://www.tcorr.com.au/</a>
TeleSource Communications Inc.	<a href="http://www.telesourceinc.net/">http://www.telesourceinc.net/</a>
Teof Rodrigues & Associates Pty Ltd	
Terra Tectonics Australia	
Terrain Group	<a href="http://www.terraingroup.com.au/">http://www.terraingroup.com.au/</a>

Terrex Seismic	<a href="http://www.terrexseismic.com">http://www.terrexseismic.com</a>
TGS	<a href="http://www.tgs.com">http://www.tgs.com</a>
The Australian Industry Group	<a href="https://www.aigroup.com.au/">https://www.aigroup.com.au/</a>
The Australian Newspaper	<a href="http://www.theaustralian.com.au">http://www.theaustralian.com.au</a>
The Australian Veterinary Association Limited	<a href="https://www.ava.com.au/">https://www.ava.com.au/</a>
The Australian Workplace Innovation and Social Research Centre - University of Adelaide	<a href="https://www.adelaide.edu.au">https://www.adelaide.edu.au</a>
The Dieri Aboriginal Corporation	<a href="https://dieri.org.au">https://dieri.org.au</a>
The Energists	<a href="http://www.energists.com">http://www.energists.com</a>
The FerVID Group	<a href="http://thefervidgroup.com/">http://thefervidgroup.com/</a>
The Flinders University of South Australia	<a href="http://www.flinders.edu.au">http://www.flinders.edu.au</a>
The Nature Conservancy	<a href="http://www.nature.org/">http://www.nature.org/</a>
The Norwood Resource	<a href="http://thenorwoodresource.org.au">http://thenorwoodresource.org.au</a>
The Pembroke Group	<a href="https://www.pembrookgroup.com/">https://www.pembrookgroup.com/</a>
The Swedish Trade & Invest Council	<a href="http://www.business-sweden.se/en/">http://www.business-sweden.se/en/</a>
The Trustee for Nizran Family Trust	
The University of Adelaide	<a href="http://www.adelaide.edu.au">http://www.adelaide.edu.au</a>
The University of Melbourne	<a href="http://aprintern.org.au">http://aprintern.org.au</a>
The University of Queensland Australia	<a href="http://www.earth.uq.edu.au">http://www.earth.uq.edu.au</a>
The Wilderness Society SA	<a href="https://www.wilderness.org.au/">https://www.wilderness.org.au/</a>
Theia Energy	<a href="https://theiaenergy.com/">https://theiaenergy.com/</a>
Therma Prime	<a href="http://www.thermaprime.com">http://www.thermaprime.com</a>
Thomson Reuters (Australia) Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.thomson.com.au">http://www.thomson.com.au</a>
Thru Tubing Solutions	<a href="http://www.thrutubing.com">http://www.thrutubing.com</a>
Tiger Financial Group	<a href="http://tigerfg.com">http://tigerfg.com</a>
TLW Project Consulting Pty Ltd	
Todd Corporation Ltd	<a href="https://toddcorporation.com/">https://toddcorporation.com/</a>
Tokyo Gas Company Ltd	<a href="http://www.tokyo-gas.co.jp">http://www.tokyo-gas.co.jp</a>
Toll Transport Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.tollgroup.com">http://www.tollgroup.com</a>
Tonkin Consulting	<a href="http://www.tonkin.com.au">http://www.tonkin.com.au</a>
ToolGen Genome Engineering	<a href="http://www.toolgen.com">http://www.toolgen.com</a>
Toric Technologies	<a href="http://torictechnologies.com">http://torictechnologies.com</a>
Torque Hydraulics	<a href="http://www.torquehydraulics.com">http://www.torquehydraulics.com</a>
Total Depth Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.totaldepth.com.au">http://www.totaldepth.com.au</a>
TOTAL E&P AUSTRALIA	<a href="http://www.total.com.au">http://www.total.com.au</a>
Total Eden Pty Ltd	<a href="https://totaleden.com.au/">https://totaleden.com.au/</a>
Tourism NT	<a href="http://www.tourismnt.com">http://www.tourismnt.com</a>
Toxicology Consulting Australia	<a href="http://toxconsult.com.au">http://toxconsult.com.au</a>
Trabits Group	<a href="http://www.trabitsgroup.com/">http://www.trabitsgroup.com/</a>
Trade and Investment Queensland	<a href="https://www.tiq.qld.gov.au/">https://www.tiq.qld.gov.au/</a>
Transeparation USA LLC	<a href="http://www.transeparation.com/es/en/">http://www.transeparation.com/es/en/</a>
Transfield Services Ltd	<a href="http://www.transfieldservices.com">http://www.transfieldservices.com</a>
Transpacific Superior Pak Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.transpacific.com.au">http://www.transpacific.com.au</a>
Trelleborg Engineered Systems Australia Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.trelleborg.com.au">http://www.trelleborg.com.au</a>
Tremco Pipeline Equipment	<a href="http://www.tremcopipeline.com.au/">http://www.tremcopipeline.com.au/</a>
Trican Well Service Ltd	<a href="http://www.trican.ca">http://www.trican.ca</a>
Trility Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.trility.com.au">http://www.trility.com.au</a>
Triple Energy Ltd	<a href="http://tripleenergy.net">http://tripleenergy.net</a>
Tri-Star Group	<a href="http://tri-stargroup.com">http://tri-stargroup.com</a>
Trymoss Engineering Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.trymossengineering.com.au/">http://www.trymossengineering.com.au/</a>
TSC Offshore Corporation	<a href="http://www.t-s-c.com">http://www.t-s-c.com</a>
Turner & Townsend Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.turnerandtownsend.com">http://www.turnerandtownsend.com</a>
Two Hemispheres Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.twohemispheres.com.au">http://www.twohemispheres.com.au</a>
U.S Department of Energy	<a href="http://energy.gov/">http://energy.gov/</a>
U.S Department of State	<a href="https://www.state.gov/">https://www.state.gov/</a>
UBS	<a href="https://www.ubs.com/au/en.html">https://www.ubs.com/au/en.html</a>
UCL School of Energy and Resources, Australia	<a href="http://www.ucl.ac.uk/australia">http://www.ucl.ac.uk/australia</a>
UGL Limited	<a href="http://www.ugllimited.com">http://www.ugllimited.com</a>
UK Trade & Investment	<a href="http://www.uktradeinvest.gov.uk">http://www.uktradeinvest.gov.uk</a>

Unigas LPG	<a href="http://www.unigas.com.au">http://www.unigas.com.au</a>
United States Agency for International Development	<a href="https://www.usaid.gov/">https://www.usaid.gov/</a>
United States Consulate General	<a href="http://www.buyusa.gov/australia">http://www.buyusa.gov/australia</a>
United States Study Centre	<a href="http://www.ussc.edu.au">http://www.ussc.edu.au</a>
University of Adelaide Faculty of Engineering, Computer & Mathematical Sciences	<a href="http://www.ecms.adelaide.edu.au">http://www.ecms.adelaide.edu.au</a>
University of Adelaide, ASPER	<a href="https://ecms.adelaide.edu.au/petroleum-and-energy-resources/">https://ecms.adelaide.edu.au/petroleum-and-energy-resources/</a>
University of Alberta	<a href="https://ualberta.ca/">https://ualberta.ca/</a>
University of California	<a href="http://universityofcalifornia.edu/">http://universityofcalifornia.edu/</a>
University of Melbourne	<a href="http://www.unimelb.edu.au">http://www.unimelb.edu.au</a>
University of New South Wales	<a href="http://www.unsw.edu.au">http://www.unsw.edu.au</a>
University of Oklahoma	<a href="https://www.ou.edu/">https://www.ou.edu/</a>
University of Queensland	<a href="http://www.uq.edu.au">http://www.uq.edu.au</a>
University of South Australia	<a href="http://www.unisa.edu.au">http://www.unisa.edu.au</a>
University of Southern California	<a href="http://www.gen.usc.edu">http://www.gen.usc.edu</a>
University of the Free State	<a href="http://www.ufs.ac.za">http://www.ufs.ac.za</a>
University of Western Australia	<a href="http://www.uwa.edu.au">http://www.uwa.edu.au</a>
Upstream Production Solutions Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.upstreamps.com/">http://www.upstreamps.com/</a>
UPT	<a href="http://www.upt.com.au/">http://www.upt.com.au/</a>
URB Mining Logistics Consulting	<a href="http://www.urb.net.au/">http://www.urb.net.au/</a>
US Department of Energy	<a href="http://www.doe.gov">http://www.doe.gov</a>
US Department of State	<a href="https://www.state.gov/">https://www.state.gov/</a>
UTI Worldwide	<a href="http://www.go2uti.com">http://www.go2uti.com</a>
Valmec Services Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.valmec.com.au/">http://www.valmec.com.au/</a>
Varley Group	<a href="http://www.varleygroup.com">http://www.varleygroup.com</a>
Vecta Group	<a href="http://www.vectagroup.com.au">http://www.vectagroup.com.au</a>
Velocys	<a href="http://www.velocys.com">http://www.velocys.com</a>
Venture Capital Institute	<a href="http://www.vcinstitute.org">http://www.vcinstitute.org</a>
Venture Next	<a href="http://nextviewventures.com/">http://nextviewventures.com/</a>
Veolia Environmental Services (Australia) Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.veoliaes.com.au">http://www.veoliaes.com.au</a>
Veolia Water Solutions & Technologies Australia Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.veoliawaterst.com.au">http://www.veoliawaterst.com.au</a>
Verisk Maplecroft	<a href="https://www.maplecroft.com/">https://www.maplecroft.com/</a>
Verso Energy	<a href="http://www.versoenergy.com">http://www.versoenergy.com</a>
Victorian Department of Primary Industries	<a href="http://www.dpi.vic.gov.au">http://www.dpi.vic.gov.au</a>
Vintage Energy Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.vintageenergy.com.au">http://www.vintageenergy.com.au</a>
VIPAC Engineers and Scientists Limited	<a href="http://www.vipac.com.au">http://www.vipac.com.au</a>
Vistra New York	<a href="http://www.vistra.com">http://www.vistra.com</a>
Viva Energy Australia Pty Ltd	<a href="https://www.vivaenergy.com.au/">https://www.vivaenergy.com.au/</a>
Vodafone Business	<a href="https://www.vodafone.com.au/business">https://www.vodafone.com.au/business</a>
Volant Products	<a href="http://www.volantproducts.ca">http://www.volantproducts.ca</a>
Voxiebox	<a href="http://voxiebox.com">http://voxiebox.com</a>
Wabtech Australia	<a href="http://www.wabtec.com">http://www.wabtec.com</a>
Walker Australia Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.walker-exhaust.com.au">http://www.walker-exhaust.com.au</a>
Walker Corporation	<a href="http://www.walkercorp.com.au">http://www.walkercorp.com.au</a>
Wallmans Lawyers	<a href="http://www.wallmans.com.au">http://www.wallmans.com.au</a>
Water Industry Alliance Inc	<a href="http://www.waterindustry.com.au">http://www.waterindustry.com.au</a>
Water Quality Research Australia	<a href="http://www.wqra.com.au">http://www.wqra.com.au</a>
Weatherford Drilling International (Australia) Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.weatherford.com">http://www.weatherford.com</a>
Wellington Management	<a href="http://www.wellington.com">http://www.wellington.com</a>
Wellsite Safety Management Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.wellsitesafety.com">http://www.wellsitesafety.com</a>
Welltrain NDWCP	<a href="http://www.welltrain.com.au/">http://www.welltrain.com.au/</a>
Weltec US Inc	
West Industrial Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.westindustrial.com.au/">http://www.westindustrial.com.au/</a>
Western Downs Regional Council	<a href="http://www.wdrc.qld.gov.au">http://www.wdrc.qld.gov.au</a>
Westpac Banking Corporation	<a href="http://www.westpac.com.au">http://www.westpac.com.au</a>
Westport Innovations (Australia) Pty Ltd	<a href="http://westport.com">http://westport.com</a>
Westug Pty Ltd	<a href="http://westug.com">http://westug.com</a>
White Tiger Resources Ltd	<a href="http://www.whitetigerresources.com.au">http://www.whitetigerresources.com.au</a>

Wiltax Consulting	
Win Attachments	<a href="http://www.winattachments.com.au/">http://www.winattachments.com.au/</a>
Winchester Energy Limited	<a href="http://winchesterenergy.com.au/">http://winchesterenergy.com.au/</a>
WOA Group	<a href="http://www.woaonline.com">http://www.woaonline.com</a>
Wood Mackenzie Limited	<a href="http://www.woodmac.com/">http://www.woodmac.com/</a>
Woodside Energy Ltd	<a href="http://www.woodside.com.au">http://www.woodside.com.au</a>
World LPG Association (WLPGA)	<a href="http://www.wlpga.org/">http://www.wlpga.org/</a>
WorleyParsons	<a href="https://www.worleyparsons.com">https://www.worleyparsons.com</a>
WSP Parsons Brinckerhoff Australia Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.pb.com.au">http://www.pb.com.au</a>
XTL Institute	<a href="http://www.XTLinstitute.com">http://www.XTLinstitute.com</a>
XTO Energy	<a href="http://www.xtoenergy.com">http://www.xtoenergy.com</a>
Yapp Australia Automotive Systems Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.yapp.com/en/index.htm">http://www.yapp.com/en/index.htm</a>
York Civil Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.yorkcivil.com.au">http://www.yorkcivil.com.au</a>
Zebra Data Sciences Ltd	<a href="http://www.zebradata.com">http://www.zebradata.com</a>
ZEEP	<a href="http://www.zeep.com">http://www.zeep.com</a>
Zephyr Power Pty Ltd	<a href="http://zephyrpwr.com/">http://zephyrpwr.com/</a>
Zonge Engineering and Research Organisation (Australia) Pty Ltd	<a href="http://www.zonge.com.au">http://www.zonge.com.au</a>